
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

September 25, 2012 



REVISED 

BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 25, 2012 

 
DEAR ATTENDEE.....THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU.  PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT THIS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARING WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE.  UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK, YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT.  IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOU. 
 
ROBERT J. LOVERO                                                               THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
           MAYOR                                                                                      CITY CLERK 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

AGENDA 

 
ROLL CALL 
 
(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 
 
(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
 1.   REGULAR MEETING 9/11/12 - COW-9/11/12 
 
(D) BID OPENING–TABULATIONS 
 
(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIP/HEALTH DISTRICT 

1. BDC-DEPOT DISTRICT STREETSCAPE DESIGN AND ENGINEERING 
2. BERWYN MAIN STREET HOUBY DAY AGREEMENT/RESOLUTION-STREET 

CLOSURE 
 

 (F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. PROCLAMATION-OCTOBER 3, 2012, “INTERNATIONAL WALK TO SCHOOL DAY” 

SCHOOL DISTRICTS 98, 100 AND 201 
2. MAYOR-FIRE AND POLICE COMMISSION APPOINTMENT 
3. MAYOR-ZONING BOARD APPOINTMENT 

 
(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK  
    
(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS  
 
(I) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN, COMMITTEES, OTHER BOARDS 
           AND COMMISSIONS 

1. PARKING AND TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING-SEPTEMBER 10, 2012 
 
(J) STAFF REPORTS 

1. POLICE CHIEF-HONORABLE MENTION FOR PAUL STEPANOVICH 
2. PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR-RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD BID FOR REMOVAL OF 

TWO UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS 
3. BERWYN PUBLIC LIBRARY-REPLACEMENT OF A PAGE POSITION/REPLACEMENT OF 

LIBRARIAN II-YOUTH SERVICES 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 25, 2012 

 

 

 
 

(K) CONSENT AGENDA:  ALL ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE IN NATURE AND 
 WILL BE ENACTED IN ONE MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE   DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS UNLESS A COUNCIL MEMBER SO  
 REQUESTS, IN WHICH EVENT THE ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED AS THE FIRST ITEM AFTER  
 APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
  

1. BUDGET CHAIR-PAYROLL-9/12/12-$1,132,485.54 
2. BUDGET CHAIR-PAYABLES-9/25/12-$668,309.22 

3. SKRYD-HANDICAP SIGN-# 813-M. BARTKOWICZ-2416 CUYLER-APPROVE 

4. PAUL-HANDICAP SIGN-#809-R. LEVRANT-2640 EAST AVE-APPROVE 

5. CLERK-HANDICAP SIGN-#811-A. OLAVARRIA-1823 SCOVILLE-DENY 

6. CLERK-HANDICAP SIGN-#814-D. CIRIGNANI-2125 HOME-APPROVE 

7. CLERK-HANDICAP SIGN-#812-C. MAZZA-DEVANEY-1309 OAK PARK-APPROVE 

8. CLERK-HANDICAP SIGN-#807-W. PUSATERI-6843 W 21ST STREET-DENY 

9. CLERK-HANDICAP SIGN-#815-B. SEPULVEDA-1823 GROVE-APPROVE 

10. SIDEWALK RUMMAGE SALE-CHRISTIAN LIFE CENTER-3409 GROVE-OCTOBER 15, 
12PM TO 6PM AND  OCTOBER 6TH, 8AM TO 5PM 

 
   

 
ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME   20 

 
 

 
  

                                                                          ______________________________ 
      THOMAS J. PAVLIK - CITY CLERK 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with disabilities Act, any individual who is in the need of a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in or 
benefit from attendance at a public meeting of the City of Berwyn should contact Thomas J.  Pavlik, City Clerk at 708/788-2660 as soon as possible before the 
meeting date. 



- Table of Contents 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

  September 25, 2012 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 ITEM(S)          PAGES 

  ROLL CALL 
A. Pledge of Allegiance – Moment of Silence 
B. Open Forum 
 Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 
 
C. Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
 1.  Minutes City Council – 9/11/12       1- 3 
 2.  Minutes Committee of Whole – 9/11/12      1- 2 
  
D. Bid Opening – Tabulations 
     
E. Berwyn Development Corp-Berwyn Township/Health District 
 1.   BDC-Depot District Streetscape Design and Engineering    1-17 
 2.   Berwyn Main Street-Houby Day Agreement/Resolution-Street Closure              1- 4
   
F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
 1.   Proclamation-October 3, 2012, “International Walk To School Day”, School Districts 
       98, 100 and 201         1- 1 
 2.   Mayor-Fire and Police Commission Appointment     1- 4 
 3.   Mayor-Zoning Board Appointment       1- 4 
 
G. Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 
  
H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 
    
I. Reports and Communications from Aldermen, Committees, other Boards and Commissions 
 1.   Parking and Traffic Committee Meeting – September 10, 2012   1- 2 
    
J. Staff Reports 
 1.   Police Chief-honorable Mention For Paul Stepanovich    1- 2            
 2.   Public Works Director-Recommendation to Award Bid for Removal of Two 
       Underground Storage Tanks        1- 1 

3.   Berwyn Public Library-Replacement of a page position/Replacement of  
      Librarian II – Youth Services                   1- 1 

    
K. Consent Agenda 
 1.    Budget Chair-Payroll-9/12/12-$1,132,485.54     1- 1 
 2.    Budget Chair-Payables-9/25/12-$668,309.22     1- 6 
 3.    Skryd-Handicap Sign-#813-M. Bartkowicz-2416 Cuyler Ave.-Approve  1- 7 
 4.    Paul-Handicap Sign-#809-R. Levrant-2640 East Ave.-Approve   1- 6 
 5.    Clerk-Handicap Sign-#811-A. Olavarria-1823 Scoville-Approve   1- 6 
 6.    Clerk-Handicap Sign-#814-D. Cirignani-2125 Home-Approve   1- 7 
 7.    Clerk-Handicap Sign-#812-C. Mazza-Devaney-1309 Oak Park-Approve  1- 7 
 8.    Clerk-Handicap Sign-#807-W. Pusateri-6843 W.21st Street-Approve   1- 7 
 9.    Clerk-Handicap Sign-#815-B. Sepulveda-1823 Grove-Approve   1- 7 
 10.  Sidewalk Rummage Sale-Christian Life Center-3409 Grove-October 5, 12pm-6pm  

       &   October 6, 8am to 5pm        1- 1 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previolls 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

MINUTES BERWYN 
C1TY COUNCIL 

SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 

THOMAS J. PAVUK 
CITY CLERK 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8:00 p.m. Upon the call of the rail, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, 
Polashek, Avila and Laureto. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was had 
for the famfly of Mary Espinoza, mother of Berwyn Township Trustee 
Eddie Espinoza and for the victims of the 9/11 tragedy of 11 years ago 
today, also for the Men and Women on the streets of Berwyn 
protecting our safety, along with the men and women in the Armed 
Forces. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. Anthony 
Griffin, the Executive Director of the Berwyn Development Corporation 
thanked the city for all their help in a successful Route 66 Car show. 
The Mayor thanked, Trustee Amelia Sordelll for her 911 remembrance 
and feeding the fireflghters. Mayor thanked former Alderman Richard 
Toman for all his work on the National Night Out event and presented 
him with a plaque commemorating his involvement. Alderman 
Chapman reminded everyone of the upcoming Oktoberfest event 
Friday September 14, from 6.p.m. to 11 p.m. and Saturday September 
15, from 12 noon to 11 p.m. inviting all to attend. Alderman Skryd 
read text from a United Airlines Memorial In remembrance of 911. 
Alderman Polashek presented an old newspaper article from 1973 
thanking firefighters and read as a tribute to the first responders. 
Alderman Laureto announced a combined 7th and 8th Ward meeting on 
Thursday September 27} 2012 7:00pm at the VFW on 15th and 
Harlem. Alderman Polashek announced a 6th ward meeting on 
September 19} 2012 6pm at the 16 th Street Firehouse. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council meeting and the CommIttee of 
the Whole held on August 28, 2012 were submitted. Thereafter, Avila 
made a motion, seconded by Polashek to concur and approve as 
submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding, T.LF appllcation-Smlle Fixation, 7039 W. Roosevelt Rd. 
Anthony Griffin, Executive Dfrector of the Berwyn Development 
Corporation reviewed same, Thereafter, Laureto made a motion} 
seconded by Avila} to concur and approve for payment In an amount 



MINUTES BERWYN 
CITY COUNCIL 

SEPTEMBER 11,2012 

not to exceed $30,905.50. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

6. The Traffic Engineer submitted a communication regarding the 
adoption of District 98 School Travel Plan. Thereafter, Avila made a 
motion, seconded by Laureto, to concur and approve as submitted. 
The motion carried with a unanimous roll call vote. 

7. The Traffic Engineer submitted a communication regarding Jefferson 
School Student Drop-off and Pick-up Plan. Thereafter, Avila made a 
motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve as submitted. The 
motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

8. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding the 
settlement of Case No. 11 L 013775. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve for payment in an 
amount not to exceed $60,000.00. The motion carried by a unanimous 
roll call vote. 

9. The Public Works Director submitted a communication regarding a 
recommendation to approve the expenditure associated with the 
Proska Park storm water detention improvements and award bid. 
Thereafter, Paul made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur, 
approve as submitted and award bid to C.B.M. Plumbing, Inc. in an 
amount not to exceed $ 85,380.00. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

10. The Public Works Director submitted a communication regarding 
awarding the bid contract for Ogden Ave T.I.F. Alley Improvements 
Phase 3. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to 
concur, approve as submitted and to award bid to J. Nardulli Concrete, 
Inc., in an amount not to exceed $342,043.52. The motion carried by 
a unanimous roll call vote. 

11. The Pu bllc Works Director su bmitted a communication requesting 
authorization to request sealed proposals for City Hall Parking Lot 
reconstruction. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by 
Boyajian, to concur and approve as amended, to do a split bid, which 
includes green products. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

12. The Public Works Director submitted a communication requesting 
authorization to request sealed proposals for sewer cleaning, televising 
and lining. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by 

2 



MTNUTES BERWYN 
CITY COUNCIL 

SEPTEMBER 11,2012 

Chapman, to concur and grant permission. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

13. The Public Works Director submitted a communication with 
recommendations to award the bid contract for the Cost Shared and 
CDBG Sidewalk programs. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, 
seconded by Chapman, to concur, approve as submitted and award bid 
to Schroeder & Schroeder, Inc. in an amount not to exceed 
$287,200.00. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

14. The City Administrator submitted a communication with the 
recommendation to award the bid contract for the C.D.B.G. Off-Street 
ParkIng Improvements, HUD Activity No. 420. Thereafter, Boyajian 
made a motIon, seconded by Skryd, to concur, approve as submitted 
and award bid to MYS. Inc., In an amount not to exceed $43,920.00. 
The motion carrIed by a unanimous roll call vote. 

15. The Consent Agenda Items K-l through K -13 were submitted: 
K-l Budget Chalr-Payroll-8/29/12-$972,283.21-Approve 
K-2 Payables-9/12/12 - $i,631,18S.01-Approve 
K-3 BusIness LIcenses for August, 2012 
K-4 Building and Local Improvement PermIts for August, 2012 
K-S Block Party-2300 Block of Clinton - 9/15/12 - Rain -9/22/12 
K-6 KIwanIs Peanut Days-September 27, 28, 29, 2012 
K-7 Berwyn-Cicero-Stlckney-Crop Hunger Walk - 10/14/12-1:30 p,m. 
K-8 St. Leonard School-LatIn HerItage Parade - 10/5/12 3 p.m. 

Thereafter, AVIla made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and 
approve by Omnibus vote designation. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

16. There being no further busIness to come before the meeting, same 
was after a motion by Laureto, seconded by Polashek, to adjourn at 
the hour of 8:22 p.m. The motion carrIed by a voice vote. 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNOl 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 

1. Mayor Lovero called the Committee of the Whole to order at 7:02 p.m.; upon 
the call of the roll the following responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, 
Skryd, Polashek, Avila, and Laureto. Absent: Santoyo Thereafter, Boyajian 
made a motion, seconded by Avila, to excuse Alderman Santoy. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

2. The Mayor recognized Public Works Director Robert Schiller, who gave a 
presentation regarding the Proksa Park Water Detention Improvement bid 
tabulations and reviewed City Engineer Frank Novotny and Associates 
recommendations, who was hired by the Berwyn Park District for this project. 
The recommended bid is in the amount of $85,000. The Mayor also 
recognized Berwyn Park District Executive Director, Jeffrey Janda and Berwyn 
Park District Commissioner Frank Amaro. The Park District is asking the city 
to contribute an additional $30,000 in funds, over and above the amount of 
$55,000 agreed upon in the IGA regarding same. Discussion ensued 
regarding the additional amount and the Berwyn Park District's portion of the 
project and amending the IGA to cover the additional cost. The Mayor 
questioned Schiller regarding the PjW's budgets ability to sustain the 
additional cost and Schiller stated, yes it WOUld. The Mayor asked for a 
motion on a consensus to amend the IGA between the City and the Berwyn 
Park District. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to 
concur and amend the IGA and place it on the next City Council agenda. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

3. Skryd questioned item J-6, regarding the request to seek bids for City Hall 
parking lot improvements. Skryd request the bid to be split, seeking both 
"Green" products and regular construction materials. Schiller stated that it 
could be done in that manner. 

4. There being no further business for the Open Committee of the Whole, 
the Mayor asked for a motion to go into Closed Session for Pending 
Litigation and land Acquisition. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, 
seconded by Avila, to close the Committee of the Whole at 7:38 p.m. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. A Motion was made in closed session to re-open the Committee of the 
Whole by Avila, seconded by Skryd, at 7:56 p.m. The motion carried by 
a voice vote. 

1 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
September 11, 2012 

6, A motion was made by Boyajian, seconded by Skryd, to adjourn the 
Committee of the Whole at 7 :56 p. m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

ReSpectfU~11Y surbmitted, 
.-/ :'-

. ~ as J. P vlik, CMC 
Cit~ Clerk 

2 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



berwyn development 
<: CI II P (J II I IO N 

3lU S. Oak Park Avenue 
Second Floor 
8erwyn,IL 60402 

708.788.8.100 
Fax: 708}8B.og66 
www.be.wyn.net 

Friday, September 21, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn CIty Council 
Berwvn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, Il 60402 

Re: Depot District Streetscape Design and Engineering 

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council, 

A streetscape project within the Depot District has been a known 
need for several years. The Depot District has been part of several 
development studies and plans that have recommended necessary 
upgrades in order for the district to be taken to the next level. The 
City and BDC have attempted numerous times to achieve grant 
funding for the project but have yet to secure such alternative 
financing. The City did receive very positive feedback from 
Department of Transportation senior staff officials during a recent 
lobbying trip to D.C. for the TIGER grant application. A deficlency of 

the City's application was not being 100% shovel ready as the funds 
had to be deployed quickly, therefore, the City would like to move 
forward with the design engineering while concurrently seeking 
funds to construct the improvement as it would be shovel ready 
once the plans are completed. The Depot TIF district can support the 

project to the level of $4.15 M so the City is very close to fully fu nd ing 
using local funds in case grant money is not procured over the next 
year. 

The Berwyn Development Corporation is seeking City (ouncil 
permission to release the attached RFQ document. The receive date 
for the documents is scheduled for Wednesday, October 17, 2012. 
After proper vetting of the submittals then we will bring a 
recommendation to the Council for action most likely in early 
November. 

ReZIUIIY :ubmitted lor your consideratIOn. 

Anthon~iffin Execut~~e~ ~~or 



berwyn development 
CORPORATION 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

For 

Professional Engineering Services 
Design and Construction Engineering 

for Depot District 
Berwyn,IL 

Responses are due 
Wednesday, October 17, 2012 

Berwyn Development Corporation 
33225. Oak Park Avenue 

Berwyn, I L 60402 



Depot District 
Streetscape Design and Engineering Project 

A. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 

The City of Berwyn will receive proposals at the Office of the City Clerk Monday through 
Friday, 9:30 A.M. to 4:30 P.M. at 5700 West 25th Street, Berwyn, Illinois 60402. Proposals 
will be accepted until the close of business on Wednesday, October 17,2012. Proposals 
received after the submittal time will be rejected and returned unopened to the sender. 

Note: Each consultant interested In responding to this proposal is encouraged to make an 

appOintment with the Director of Public Works to discuss the scope of work in greater 

detail. This can be done either in person or by conference call. 

Proposals will be opened and evaluated in private, and proposal information will be kept 
confidential until a decision is made. 

Each consultant shall provide three (3) copies of their proposal in a sealed envelope titled 
"RFQ FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES". 

Proposals are to be delivered to: 
City of Berwyn 

Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 
5700 West 26 th Street 

Berwyn, IL 50402 

The City requests that inquiries regarding these proposals be directed to Robert Schiller, 
Director of Public Works at (708) 749-4700 or RSchiller@ci.berwyn.il.us 

B. PRESENTATION OF PROPOSAL 

The City reserves the right to select a short list of consultants at its own discretion to 
present their proposal, respond to questions, and supply supplemental information. The 
proposal must be complete to be considered for award. 

C. CONSULTANT NOTIFICATION 

Consultants will be notified in writing of further questions and/or decision. 

D. AWARD OF CONTRACT 

The contract will be awarded to that consultant whose proposal, conforming to the Request 
for Qualifications document, will be most advantageous to the City of Berwyn, taking 
relative experience and other factors into consideration. Consideration may be given to, but 

llPage 



Depot District 
Streetscape Design and Engineering Project 

not limited to services available, hours of services available, references, and special pricing. 
The City of Berwyn reserves the right not to accept the lowest bidder. 
Award, if made, shall be in the form of a contract. All prescriptions of the RFQsha11 be 
understood as a form of a signed contract. 
The awarded consultant will obtain all permits and licenses required by city, state and 
federal governments and pay all related fees. The consultant shall also comply with all laws, 
ordinances, rules and regulations ofthe City, State of Illinois and the Federal Government 
including the Prevailing Wage Act. 

E. TAXES NOT APPLICABLE 

The City of Berwyn as municipalities pays neither federal excise tax nor Illinois retailer's 
occupational tax. 

F. INTERPRETATION OF THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION DOCUMENT 

Any consultant in doubt as to the true meaning of any part of this document may request 
an interpretation thereoffrom the City or its representative. The person requesting the 
interpretation shall be responsible for its prompt delivery. At the request of the consultant 
or in the event that City management seems the interpretation to substantive, the 
interpretation will be made by written addendum duly issued by the Municipality. 

In the event that a written addendum Is issued, either as a result of request for 
interpretation or the result of a change in the requested proposal specifications initiated by 
the Municipality, a copy of such addendum will be mailed to all prospective consultants. 
The City will not assume responsibility for receipt of such addendum. In all cases it will be 
the consultant's responsibility to obtain addenda issues. 

G. LISTING OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND/OR SUB-CONSULTANTS 

In order that that the Municipality may be assured that only qualified and competent 
subcontractors and/or sub-consultants will be employed on the proposed project, each 
consultant shall submit with their proposal a list of subcontractors and/or sub-consultants 
who would be called upon to perform the work. The consultant shall have determined to 
their own satisfaction that listed subcontractors and/or sub-consultants have been 
successfully engaged in the particular type of work for a reasonable length oftime and is 
qualified both technically and financially to perform that pertinent phase of the work for 
which they are listed. 

H. REJECTION OF PROPOSAL 

The Municipality shall have the right to reject any or all proposals and in particular to reject 
a proposal that in any way is incomplete or irregular. The Municipality reserves the right to 

21 P ag e 



Depot District 
Streetscape Design and Engineering Project 

qualify, accept or reject any or all firms and accept any proposal deemed to be in the best 
interest of the City of Berwyn. The Municipality reserves the right to accept or reject any or 
all proposals and to waive irregularities or technicalities in any proposal when in the best 
interest ofthe City of Berwyn. The Municipality reserves the right to accept or reject any 
exception taken by the vendor to the terms and conditions of the request for proposals. 

I. WITH DRAWL OF PROPOSALS 

Any consultant may withdraw her/his proposal at any time prior to the time speCified as the 
losing time for the receipt of proposals, by signing a request therefore. 

However, no consultant shall withdraw or cancel her/his proposal for a period of ninety (90) 
calendar days after said closing time for the receipt of proposals; the successful consultant 
shall not withdraw nor cancel her/his proposal after having been notified, that said proposal 
has been accepted by the Municipality Council. 

J. PROPOSAL MODIFICATIONS 

The Municipality shall have the right to modify the Scope of Services and to request 
proposal modifications any time during the consultant evaluation process. 

K. COMPETENCY OF CONSULTANT 

No proposal may be accepted from or contract awarded to any person, firm or corporation 
who is in arrears or in default to the City of Berwyn upon any debt or contract. Prior failure 
of a consultant to perform faithfully on any previous contract or work for the City of Berwyn 
may be grounds for rejection. The consultant must have not been suspended or debarred 
from doing business with the state and/or federal government. The consultant, if 
requested, shall present evidence of performance ability and possession of necessary 
facilities, pecuniary resources and adequate insurance to comply with the terms ofthese 
proposal documents. Such evidence shall be presented within a specified time and to the 
satisfaction of the City of Berwyn. 

L. SUBLETIING OF CONTRACT 

No contract awarded by the MuniCipality shall be assigned or any part sub-contracted 
without written consent. In no case shall such consent relieve the consultant from her/hiS 
obligations or change the terms of the contract. 

M. CITY ORDINANCES 

The consultant will strictly comply with all ordinances of the Municipality and laws of the 
State of Illinois. 

31 P a ge 



Depot District 
Streetscape Design and Engineering Project 

N. HOLD HARMLESS 

Consultant agrees to indemnify, save harmless and defend the Municipality, its agents, 
servants and employees, and each of them against and hold it and them harmless from any 
and all claims, actions, causes of action, demands, rights, damages, costs, loss of services 
expenses, compensation, court costs and attorneys' fees which the undersigned now 
has/have or which may hereafter accrue, directly or indirectly, for or on account of any and 
all known and unknown, foreseen and unforeseen, bodily and personal injuries to any 
person, or any death at any time resulting from such injury, or any damage to any property 
the consequences thereof, which may arise or which be alleged to have arisen out of or in 
connection with the work covered by this contract. 

O. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT 

The Municipality reserves the right to terminate the whole or any part of this contract, upon 
written notice to the consultant, in the event that sufficient funds to complete the contract 
are not appropriated by the Municipality. 
The Municipality further serves the right to terminate the whole or any part of this contract 
upon written notice to the consultant, in the event of default by the consultant. Default is 
defined as failure of the consultant to perform any of the contracts or failure to make 
sufficient progress so as to endanger performance of this contract in accordance with its 
terms. In the event of default and termination, the Municipality will procure upon such 
terms and in such manner as may be deemed appropriate services similar to those so 
terminated. The consultant shall be liable for excess costs for such similar services unless 
acceptable evidence is submitted that failure to perform the contract was due to causes 
beyond the control and without the fault of negligence of the consultant. 

P. HEALTH AND SAFETY ACT 

All work under this contract shall comply with the Occupational Safety and Health Act 
(OSHA) of 1975 and revisions thereof, and all other Federal, State, or local statues, rules or 
regulations affecting the work done under contract. 

Q. SURVIVAL 

The proviSions hereof shall survive and shall not merge with the resulting purchase order or 
contract awarded to the consultant selected, but shall be additional terms thereof; and the 
submission of a proposal shall be deemed as acceptance ofthese terms. 
Any proposal presented after the specified time for delivery will be returned to the 
consultant unopened. 

R. MINORTIY BUSINESS AND WOMEN BUSINESS ENTERPRISE REQUIREMENTS 

41 P a g e 



Depot District 
Streetscape Design and Engineering Project 

The Municipality in an effort to reaffirm its objective of nondiscrimination, encourages the 
efforts of consu ltants and subcontractors to take affirmative action in prov iding for Equal 
Employment Opportunity w ithout regard to race, re ligion, creed, co lor, sex, nationa l or igin, 
age, hand icap unrelated to ability to perform the job or protected veteran's status. 

s. PROPOSAL OUTLINE 

Proposals are requested to cover the basic services as described irl the scope of Services 
starting on Page 7. The Municipality reserves the right during the term of the contract to 
request additional services in addition to those specified in the Proposal form with payment 
for those additional services to be mutually agreed upon between the Municipality and the 
consultant. 

Please Include tne Following Information with tne Proposal 

1) A brief description of the consultant's capabilities, strengths, and relevant experience. 

2) A team organizational chart indicating the team areas of involvement stemming from 
the project engineer to each team member. 

3) An outline of each individual's personal experience on projects of a similar nature, 
including : size of the project, role of the individual, areas of responsibility, level of 
involvement, and time assigned to the project. 

4) List other contracts awarded to the consultant most comparable to the work described 
in the Scope of Services. Please provide contact name, address, and telephone number. 
Also, provide contract cost and cost of engineering associated with each project. 

5) A statement of commitment that personnel named in the proposal will be available for 
the duration of the project at the indicated level of involvement, except where 
prevented by circumstances beyond the control of the consultant. 

6) A schedule of hourly salary rates for each job claSSification and any overhead factors. 

7) The location of project personnel while working on this project. 

8) A chart of fees for services on a percentage of contract basis (follow template provided 
herein). 

9) A chart which details all deSign and construction engineering assignments completed 
over the last 24 months to indude current aSSignments. Chart should detail the scope of 
the assignment, whether the assignment came in under or over budget and by what 

51 P a ge 



Depot District 
Streetscape Design and Engineering Project 

variance, the time schedule of the assignment and whether it was completed on time or 
by what variance, and what respective staff was assigned to the project. 

10) Any objection to any terms of the request for proposal. 

T. PAYMENT FOR CONTRACT SERVICE 

The Municipality shall pay the consultant on a monthly basis based on the services provided 
during the month. Payment to the consultant shall be made within thirty (30) days of the 
receipt of an invoice for services as outlined in the proposal. A detailed summary of costs 
will be submitted to the Municipality for review and approval. The summary of costs shall 
include the work performed and corresponding hours, fees, and out-of-pocket expenses. 
Total payments for each Phase shall not exceed the amount submitted on the Proposal 
Form, unless prior approval is received from the Municipality. Ten percent of all payments 
shall be held by the Municipality until final completion and acceptance by the Municipality 
of all Phases. Invoices shall be mailed to the Office of the Executive Director, Berwyn 
Development Corporation located at 3322 South Oak Park Avenue, Berwyn, IL 60402. 

U. EVALUATION CRITERIA 

The award of the contract, if it is awarded, shall be to the consultant by the Municipality 
whose proposal is determined by the Municipality to be in the best interest of the 
Municipality. The consultants will be evaluated based on similar work experience, ability to 
meet schedules, ability to manage construction, contracts, communication skills, and 
references. 

V. MONTHLY PROGRESS MEETINGS 

Monthly meetings will be conducted with the Municipality's Director of Public Works, 
Traffic Engineer, Berwyn Development Corporation, and the assigned project manager(s). 
These meetings will focus on the progress achieved during the previous thirty (30) days and 
compared with the proposed work schedule as outlined by the consultant. 

W. REFERENCE MATERIALS 

Included with this RFQ the consultants will be provided with the following information: 
1) Time table for RFQ (See Exhibit 1) 

2) Berwyn Transit-Oriented Development Study (See Exhibit 2) 

61P a ge 



Depot District 
Streetscape Design and Engineering Project 

X. SCOPE OF SERVICES 

As indicated at the beginning of this document, the successful consultant will be responsible 
for both the design and construction engineering phases of various civil engineering type 
projects. The engineer will be supplied with the Berwyn TranSit-Oriented Development 
Study and other applicable documents that provide recommendations. 
The materials will include: 

• Land-uses • Street fu rn itu re 

• Landscape/Streetscape • Bike paths 

• Design guidelines • Parking 

• Market analyses • Lighting 

• Infrastructure Conditions • Signage 

The consultant will investigate the type, layout, and distribution of new decorative street 
lighting and make recommendations regarding lighting and how the potential system design 
will work within lOOT regulations. 

The consultant will refine and develop a preliminary streetscape plan for the corridor. The 
plan will be prepared at an appropriate scale and will layout and depict the streetscape 
design and general location of elements. Drawings will be prepared for each block of the 
corridor. The drawings along with refined material palettes and sketches will be utililed for 
the next level of review and "costing." 

The consultant will assess road and curb alignment impacts, accessibility issues, 
turning/parking movements and maintenance requirements, as well as the key 
intersections and pedestrian crossings identified in the planning study. The consultant will 
evaluate additional traffic and pedestrian enhancement opportunities. 

PHASE I ENGINEERING: 

I-A. PRELIMINARY DESIGN 
1) Determine Type of Improvement and work to be included in each phase (e.g. water 

main, sewer main, resurfacing, etc.). 

2) Determine exact Scope of Improvement (e.g. replace existing water main, including 
service lines, fire hydrants, restore pavements, etc.). 

3) Review existing conditions effected by the Improvement and prepare a report of 
alternative methods of construction to accomplish the purpose of the improvement 
at the most cost effective means in consideration of different construction materials 
or construction practices. 

71P a ge 



Depot District 
Streetscape Design and Engineering Project 

4) Determine Location and Limits of Improvement 

5) Review Existing Budget for Improvement 

I-B. FIELD DATA COLLECTION 
1) Topographic Surveys 

a. Develop base line 
b. Station at 50 foot intervals 
c. Reference all physical characteristics 
d. Check reference points with City coordinates 

2) Elevations 
a. Set up bench marks by Bench Loop Circuiting 
b. Record existing grades by Cross Sectioning using a total station 

3) Develop Condition Report on Existing Structures 
a. Catch basins 
b. Inlets 
c. Manholes 
d. Valve vaults 
e. B-Boxes 
f. Fire hydrants 

g. light poles 

4) Existing Traffic Sign Log 

5) Initial Correspondence 
a. Private utilities [electric, gas, phone, cable TV) 
b. Municipal utilities [sewer, water, lighting) 
c. Outside agencies [IDOT, MWRD, IEPA, BNSF, Metra) 

PHASE 1/ ENGINEERING' 

II-A. PLOT PRELIMINARY PLANS 
1) Existing conditions 

2) Private utilities 

3) Municipal utilities 

II-B. DEVELOP PRELIMINARY DESIGN 
1) Review proposed design with the City of Berwyn and Berwyn Development 

Corporation 

81 P a g e 



Depot District 
Streetscape Design and Engineering Project 

II-C DEVELOP fiNAL DESIGN 
1) Draw final plans with details arid schedules 

Existing condition plans shall show all items and structures within the public ROW 
Plans shall show existing and proposed conditions, plarl and profiles, and meet IDOT 
format for size, symbols, and scale 

2) Calculate quantities with pay items meeting lOOT and/or water and sewer manual 
standards 

3) Develop detailed cost estimate 

4) Write specifications and/or special provisions 

II-D. APPLY FOR AND OBTAIN REQUIRED PERMITS 
1) MWRDGC 

2) IEPA 

3) lOOT 

4) Metra and BNSF 

II-E. ADVERTISE FOR BIOS 
1) legal notices 

2) Construction periodicals (Dodge, Construction Market Data, etc.) 

3) State bulletin 

4) M BE/WBE outreach 

II-f. PRINT BID DOCUMENTS FOR ELIGIBLE CONTRACTORS 

II-G. CONDUCT PRE-BID MEETING 

II-H. CONDUCT BID OPENING AND RECOMMEND AWARD 
1) Read bids at public opening at Berwyn City Hall 

2) Tabulate bids 

3) Perform reference checks on contractors 

4) Recommend contractor for award 

91P a g e 



Depot District 
Streetscape Design and Engineering Project 

5) Attend Berwyn City Council meetings 

II-I. EXECUTE CONTRACT 
1) Notify successful contractor of award 

2.) Draft contract documents for execution 

3) Process contract and related documents through required channels 
a. City Mayor 
b. City Clerk's Office 
c. lOOT (if required) 
d. Engineering Division 

4) Mail executed contracts to responsible parties 

5) Obtain copies of insurance policies with endorsement 

PHASE III CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING: 

III-A REVIEW PLANS AND SPECIFICATONS WITH ASSIGNED FIELD STAFF 
1) Provide Municipality with the list of assigned staff by project 

III-B. CONDUCT PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING 
1) Notify utilities of time and place of meeting 

2.) Notify affected Municipality departments/divisions 

3) Transcribe minutes of meeting 

111-(, NOTIFY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES AFFECTED BY CONSTRUCTION 
1) Send letter to indiVidual households, businesses, schoolS, and park with proposed 

schedule 

2) Provide contact person for information/complaints- an emergency 24 hour phone 
will be required for each project engineer 

III-D. SET HORIZONAL AND VERTICAL CONTROL POINTS 
1) Check, refresh, and adjust if necessary 

a. Base line 
b. Station marks 
c. Bench marks 

10 I P a ge 



Depot District 
Streetscape Design and Engineering Project 

III-E. LAYOUT PROPOSED WORK 

1) Set line and grade for proposed improvement elements (e.g. water main, sewer 
main, drainage structures, sidewalks, etc.). Also, reset lines and grades if needed 
during construction. 

2) Mark out removal-replacement limits 

3) Mark cuts/fills where needed 

4) Log all measurements 

III-F. CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION 

1) Provide reSident engineer 

2) Provide inspector/technician 

3) Provide quality assurance/quality control of materials 

4) Construction warning signs and devices 

5) Coordinate work with the utilrty companies and Municipalrty water sewer division 

6) Submit monthly progress reports to City 

III-G. CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTATION 

1) Keep track of quantities related to each pay item 

2) Perform yield checks on all materials 

3) Establish schedule for progress payments 

4) Develop and verify payment requests 

5) Obtain waivers from contractors, subcontractors, and material suppliers for all 
progress payments 

6) Prepare and process change orders as needed (Note: $10,000 or more needs 
Municipality's approval) 

III-H. CONSTRUCTION PROJECT CLOSE OUT 

1) Verify final measurements/quantities with contractor 

2) Develop final punch list and verify satisfactory completion 

lllP ag e 



Depot District 
Streetscape Design and Engineering Project 

3) Provide final project accounting/documentation 

4) Provide as-built drawings in Auto-CAD or Micro-station 

5) Conduct final inspection with City representatives 

6) Process final payment 

7) Obtain final waivers from contractors and check validity 

y. PROPOSAL SUBMllTAL 

Each consultant submitting a proposal is asked to follow the format outlined in the Scope of 
Services. A spreadsheet has been developed for listing the hours expected to be devoted to 
each task broken down by position classification (See Exhibit 3). Should additional 
classifications be necessary due to the consultant's organizational structure, these can be 
added as a supplement to the submittal. 

The classifications shown are those which the City assumes are standard for most Civil 
Engineering firm working on projects of this type. The abbreviations shown are: 
SE-Senior Engineer 
CE-Civil Engineer 
T-Technician 
S-Secretary 

A proposed schedule should be submitted which outlines the key points at which the 
various phases should be completed. 

Please complete all forms and submit the Information requested on the following page. 

12IP age 



Depot District 
Streetscape Design and Engineering Project 

Compl~e the following chart or submit an EED-l Report as described herein. 

Compensation SchE'dule for Performing Design and Construction Engineering Services for thE' 
Municipality 

Note: The fee schedule shown below includes all design and construction engineering services 
as outlined in thE' Scope of Services found in the Request for Proposal documents, 
Miscellaneous out of packet expenses such as postagE', printing of plans, and specifications will 
be paid for separately on a reimbursement basis. 

Contract Cost for Construction 

Under $99,999 

$100,000 to $249,999 

$250,000 to $399,999 

$400,000 to $599,999 

$600,000 to $799,999 

$800,000 to $999,999 

$1,000,000 to $1,499,999 

$1,500,000 to $2,499,999 

$2,500,000 to $3,999,999 

$4,000,000 to $5,999,999 

Over $6,000,000 

2012 and 2013 Fee for Engineering as 
Percent (%) of Construction Contract 

Note: Please attach hourly rate schedule for various classifications in your organization, These 
rates will be used for performing other engineering work requested outside the Scope of 
Services. 

13IP"ge 



Depot District 
Streetscape Design and Engineering Project 

Exhibits 

Exhibit 1 
TIme Table for RFQ: 

RFQ Issued: Late September 2012 
Response Due Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 

Interviews: late October 2012 
Firms Recommended: Early November 2012 

E)(hibit 2 

Berwyn Transit-Oriented Development Study: 
http://berwyn.net/images/documents/berwyn tod web.pdf 



Depot District 

Streetscape Design and Engineering Project 

Exhibits (Continued) 

Exhibit 3 

Phase Hours Devoted to Task 

Phase I-A: Pre liminary Design 

Phase I-B: field Data Collection 

Phase II-A. Plot Preliminary Plans 

Phase II-B: Develop Preliminary Design 

Phase II-C: Develop Final Design 

Phase It-D. Apply for and Obtain Required Permits 

Phase II-E: Advertise for BIDS 

Phase II-F: Print BID Documents for Eligible Contractors 

Phase II-G: Conduct Pre-BID Meeting 

Phase II-H: Conduct BID Opening and Recommend Award 

Phase II-I: Execute Contract 

Phase Itt-A: Review Plans Specifications with Assigned Field Staff 

Phase ItI-8: Conduct Pre-Construction Meeting 

Phase III-C: Notify Residents and Business Affected by Construction 

Phase III-D: Set Horizontal and Vertical Control Points 

Phase 111-E: Layout Proposed Work 

Phase III-F: Construction Observation 

Phase III-G: Construction Documentation 

Phase UI-H: Construction Close Out 



BERWYN MAJN STREEt 

Thursday. September 20. 2D 12 

Mayor Roberl J. Lovern 
A I derma n of I he Berwyn Ci cy Cnu n L"i I 
6100 W. 26'10 Srr-te( 
Berwyn.IL60402 

RE: Berwyn Main Street 44,11 Hoully Day Request 

Gadi~s ,1nd Gentlemen: 

The B~rwy., M.:lin Srreet Found;won will be (larriciPJting in (hi' 2012 Jioully Day Festival for ir.s 44th 
f\nnivers<lry. The 8MS will be organizing the "Czech Oasis" with iI Beer Garden. an entertainment 
stage, various local vendors and non-profit organizations. TnlS' ever\t wIll be held O(l'()Der S. 6, and 7, 
2Q 12. M~y()r Rllbert I. Lovero and President Larry Dominick Ililve agreed 10 panner (or this long 
standing cvem. Mayor Lovero has asked tl1at BMS represent the 1:1 ty in {hi;; initiative. The Mayer and 
President will nitern3te the con.dination of the Houby Duy ?arade anti Cieerll will be [he host {or 
2012, with the pnrade route beginning in Cicero al Cerma\< Road and Central Avenue. The BMS Is 
rc,qucSling tne fllUowing: 

Permission to close Cerm<lk RO<ld on Sunday October 71h. 2012 for the Houby Day P.arade 
beginoing ;'II 11 :OOa.rn. and r~-opening when the par.:lde ends. P\e<l.~e 5CC the atr:achcd 
resolution. 

Permission to dose Lombard Aveoue north from Cermak to (he alley including (he V:acin 
F~irway from Lomba rd Ave to Highland Ave. ror the Beer Ga rden, entertain menr (lnd 
vendors, BMS will provide proper insurance and artached is ;] Hold H<,rmlcss Agreement 
wit II the Cicy of Berwyn. 

Berwyn Police officers conr(olling trarne on tiJ(! scheduled Hau by Ot1y P,wadc route. 

P\ea.~c allow the corrorate J ulhorities to sign Ihe agrccme 01 aou to approve the i tcms .as rel)uesl~d, 

;ubmlned,-~ 

/ ... 

Daria So no. e Ive Dlr~tor 
Berwyn Main Slnet 

11;~\ \x/\.\r (· ~·rnu }.. Ilt'l ,' t~ 
tk, \'. ru 111 111(11'1. "f WIJ.] 

1 1)li~HI.~IX)( 1 

lll,,'r\\'\f1U _llf' \fH't' { UfJ: 



LICENSE AGREEMENT 

This license Agreement (hereinafter referred 10 as the "Agreement") is made Ihis 

_ day of ____ , 2012, between Ihe BERWYN MAIN STREET, INC., an Illinois 

nol-for-profit corporalion (hereinafter referred 10 as ·'BMS"). and Ihe City of Berwyn, an 

Illinois Municipality (hereinafter referred to as the "City"). 

WHEREAS, BMS has need of temporary location along Cermak Road in Berwyn 

for a beer garden and entertainment area during Houby Festival 2012 (hereinafter 

referred to as the "Festival") on October 5'", 6", and 7 'h , 2012; and 

WHEREAS, the City is the owner of real property located at Cermak Road and 

Lombard Avenue. north from Cenmak Road to the alley, Berwyn. Illinois. The licensed 

property consists of the paved parking area. which is sufficient to meet the stated needs 

of BMS for parking during the Festival; and 

WHEREAS, the City is willing to grant a temporary license, right and privilege to 

BMS and its Vendors, SUbject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, for 

conducting a beer garden. along with the possible sale of other alcoholic beverages. 

staging various forms of entertainment. as well and related vehicle ingress. egress and 

parking as well as pedestrian ingress and egress on the Site 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and sufficient consideration acknowledged as in 

hand received and in consideration of the mutual covenants. representations and 

conditions hereinafter contained. BMS and the Owner agree as follows' 

Section 1: License Granted/Duration. The City grants to BMS an exclusive, 

temporary license for the time required to complete the Festival, specifically from 

October 5th
• 2012, al 8:00 a.m., to October 8'", 2012. al 8.00 a.m. for the purpose of 

conducting a beer garden. along with the possible sale of other alcoholiC beverages, 

staging various forms of entertainment. as well and related veh',cle Ingress, egress and 

parking and pedestrian ingress and egress on the Site. The City grants the exclusive, 

temporary license to BMS at no charge or cost 



Section 2: Indemnification. Berwyn Main Street shall indemnify and hold 

harmless the City trom any and all expenses (including reasonable attomeys' fees and 

costs), claims, liability, losses or causes of action for injury to or death of any person or 

persons and tor loss or damage to any property which arises from the grant of this 

license, except in the case where a court of competent jurisdiction finds that such 

liabilities, injuries, losses, death and damages are caused soley by the City's own willful 

and wanton or negligent acts or omissions. 

Section 4: Miscellaneous Provisions. 

a) Amendment: This Agreement, including all Exhibits attached hereto, 

represents the entire, integrated agreement between the parties hereto 

with respect to the license granted herein and shall supersede all prior 

negotiations, representations or agreements pertaining thereto, either oral 

or written. 

b) Applicable Law and Venue: This Agreement shall be governed by and 

construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois and venue 

for any lawsuits shall be Cook County, Illinois. 

c) Counterparts: This Agreement may be signed upon any number of 

counterparts with the same effect as if the signatures to each were upon 

the same Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on the 

date(s) written below and this Agreement shall be effective as of the date that the last 

signatory signs this Agreement. 

BERWYN MAIN STREET, INC. 

By: ____________________ __ 
Mayor Robert J. Lovero 

Date: ___________ __ 

Attest: 

Its: City Clerk 

Oate: ___________ _ Date: ____________ _ 

2 



City of Berwyn, IL 

RESOLUTION # __ _ 

A RESOLUTION TO ALLOW BERWYN MAIN STREET TO CLOSE CERMAK ROAD FOR 
THE HOUBY DAY PARADE. 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn Main Street, the City of Berwyn and the Town of Cicero will hold the 
44'" Annual Houby DAY Parade on Sunday. beginning at noon on October 7th. 20J 2, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn and the Town of Cicero voted to grant permiSSionfor the 
aforesaid activity on Tuesday. September 25''', 2012; and 

WHEREAS, the parade participants will begin at Central Avenue and Cermak Road and 
proceed west on Cermak Road to Riverside Drive; and 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn and Cicero Police Department s will have officers controlling traffic on 
the scheduled route with special allen/ion to major intersections. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Mayor and City Council along with the President 
and Board of Trustees of the 

City of Bernyn and the Town of Cicero to grant permission for this annual event and extend 
to 01/ partiCipants in the Houby Parade, our best wishes for good weather and a most 
successful day. 

ADOPTED this __ day of _ _ ___ -', 2012. 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Proclamation 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

WHEREAS. the Ci ty of Berwyn. School District 98. School District 100 and School District 20 I place 
the safety and well being of children as their utmost concern: and 

WHEREAS, a lack of physical activity plays a leading role in rising rates of obesity. diabetes and other 
health problems a.mong children, and being able to walk or bicycle to school offers an opportunity to 
build activity into daily routine; and 

WHEREAS, driving students to school by private vehicle contributes to traffic congestion on our streets 
in and around our schools and contributes to air pollution; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn recognizes the important role for parents and caregivers for teaching 
children about pedestrian safety and making children aware of the difficulties and dangers posed by 
congested streets, and making children aware of the dangers to their health caused by air pollution and 
effects of inactivity to their well being; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, in partnership with parents, seeks to save and protect children by 
taking steps to make pedestrian safety a priority; and 

WH ER EAS, chi Idren, parents and community leaders around the world are joining together to walk to 
school in support for safer routes to school, safer streets for pedestrians, and cleaner air in our 
communities. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED thai I Roberl J. Lov£ro, Mayor of Berwyn, proclnim 
October 3, 2012, "International Walk to School Day" in Berwyn, IL and encourage everyone to consider 
the safety and health of children today and everyday. 

Entered upon the records of the City of Berwyn this 25th day of September 2012. 

6700 WeI' 26'· SlJ"ecl Berwyn. lilino;, 604<l2-O701 Tdephone1 (70s) 788,2660 Fnxl (108) 7&8·2567 www.ben-vyn·j.J.j:Ov 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

September 25, 2012 

Members of City Council 

Re: Fire and Police Commission Appointment 

Council Members: 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

I am seeking to appoint Gil Pena as a member of the Fire and Police Commission to till the operung left by the 

resignation of Roger Montero (resignation letter attached). Mr. Pefia will serve the remaining of Roger 

Montero's term which expires June 28,2014. I have attached Mr. Pefia's resume for review. 

I would ask that City Council conCllr in my recommendation of Gil Pena and approve the appointment. 

Respectfully, 

Robert 1. Lovero 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn. Illinois 6040Z"()701 Telephonel (70S) 788-2660 Fax: (70S) 788.2567 www.berwyo.il.gov 



17 September 2012 

To: The Board of Police and Fire Commissioners 

From: Police and Fire Commissioner Roger Montoro 

Re: Resignation as Police and Fire Commissioner 

Dear Board Members, 

Initially, I would like to thank fellow Commissioners, Chairman Carl Reina, Commissioner Rick 

Toman, Secretary Tony Laureto. and Attorney Anthony Bertuca, for the opportunity to work along with 

you for the past year or so. I would like to thank Mayor Robert Lovero for granting me the opportunity 

to work as a Police and Fire Commissioner for the City of Berwyn. I enjoyed the challenge of being a 

Police and Fire Commissioner and I always did my best to perform the duty to the best of my ability. 

Over the past month however. certain personal issues have come Into play that I feel would be best 

served by reSigning from my position as Police and Fire Commissioner. Thank you again for the great 

opportunity to work with all of you and It has been with great pleasure to do so. 

Roger Montoro 

cc: Mayor Robert Lavero 

Commissioner Carl Reina 



Gilbert Pena 

Phone: Email: 

I am a results oriented professional with a proven track record and strong leadership. I have effectively built 
extremely productive organizations from the ground up. Proven effective in the engineering, installation and 
operational support on all types of teleconununication systems within data and voice networks. 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Regional MaDager, Implementation Engineering 
P AETEC, Freeport. NY 
February 2009 - Present 

• Responsible for building, augmenting, and decommissioning of network elements and systems on a 
national scale within the PAETEC data, voice, VolP network within the southern 18 state footprint 

• Establish training programs and conduct courses to all new hires. 
• Perfonn periodic inspections of P AETEC Network to ensure the quality of installations and accuracy of 

network documentation. 
• Responsible for troubleshooting the communication facilities throughout the PAETEC network with the 

use of test equipment, platfonn management systems and physical obsetVations. 
• Manage and execute internal technical policies and procedures. 
• 2nd level escalation point for installation/maintenance issues with an 18 state footprint. 

Senior Manager, InstallatioD EniPneering 
McLeod USA Telecommunications, Cedar RJlplds, lA 
September 1999 - February 2009 

• Responsible for the Installation of Network Equipment for McLeodUSA facilities. 
• Perfonn periodic inspections of McLeodUSA Network to ensure the quality of installations and accuracy of 

network documentation. 
• Establish training programs and conduct courses to all new hires. 

for troubleshooting the communication facilities throughout the McLeodUSA network with the use oftest 
equipment, platfonn management systems and physical observations. 

• Manage and execute internal technical policies and procedures. 
• Perform periodic inspections of installation work to ensure the quality of installations and accuracy of 

network documentation. 

Network Installation ManSKer 
SpUtrock Services, The Woodland, TX. 
August 1998 - September 1999 

• Responsible for the Installation of Network Equipment for Splitrock facilities. 
• Responsible for building a regio!1.81 technical field staff of Field Service Engineers and the installation and 

maintenance of over 360 ATM Point of Presence facilities built in less than two years. 
• Responsible for troubleshooting the communication facilities throughout the Splitrock network with the 

use of test equipment, platfonn management systems and physical observations. 
• Responsible for test, turned up and certified new T I and DS3 facilities into the Splitrock dial access 

network. 
• Establish training programs and conduct courses to all new hires. 
• Establish and document Splitrock installation standards on all new and existing equipment introduced to 

the Network. 
• Perfonn periodic inspections of FSE's work to ensure the quality of installations and accuracy of network 

documentation. 



Pena Telecom. Berwyn, IL. Owner 
May 1992 - August 1998 

• Contracted voice Idota network installations, project managemenl9 ond sub-contracted work with major 
telecommunications corporations including Ameritech., Motorola, Nextel, AT&T, Wiltel. ADC. Fujitsu, 
X-Com Technologies. 

Telecommunication NCO, Sergeant 
United Statetl Marine Corp 
May 1978 - August 1981 (Active) 1984 (Inactive Reserve) 

• Telephone and Switchboard Repair 
• Central Office Step by Step Repair 
• Field Communication - Okinawa. Japan 
• SECRET Secw-ity Clearance 

EDUCATION 

AEROTEK COMMUNICATIONS CENTER 
Central Office and Network Installation - 1992 

UNIVERSTrY OF ILLINOIS - Chicago, lL 
College of Architecture, Art, and Urban Planning 

Professional Degree-l 994, Architecture 
Bachelor A.rl9-1987. Architectural History 

UNITED STATES MARINE CORP 
Teleeommonlcatfon!l- Electronics School 

Electronics, 1979 

UNITED STATES ARMY SIGNAL CENTER 
Central Office and Switchboard 1980 

PROFESSIONAL/COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS 

Project Management Institute Group (PM I) - Member • Democmtic Citizens of Berwyn - Member 
Youth Crossroads, Inc. - Treasurer • Berwyn Community Relations Commission - Commissioner 

Heritage Middle School PTSA - President 

COMPUTER SKILLS 

Word fl Excel [I Power Point I Action Remedy 

U Auto Cadi : Visioi' DWF 



The City of Berwyn 

September 25, 2012 

Members of City Council 

Re: Zoning Board Appointment 

Council Members: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

I am seeking to appoint Alicia Ruiz as a member to the Zoning Board of Appeals to fill the opening left by the 

resignation of Milton Persin (resignation letter attached). During his tenure, Mr. Persin has fulfilled his duties in 

an exemplary manner. Ms. Ruiz will serve the remaining of Milton Persin's renn which expires January 22, 

2013. Ms. Ruiz's resume is attached for review. 

I would ask that City Council concur in my recorrunendation of Alicia Ruiz and approve the appointment. 

Resp eclfull y, 

Robert J. Levero 
Mayor 

6700 Weat 26'~ Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Tdephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788.2567 www.berwyn.U.gov 



ATTORNEY AT LAW 

3525 CASS COURT - UNn ~05 

OAKBROOK. ILLINOIS 60523 

Mayor Robert Lovero 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Dear Robert: 

August 6,2012 

It is with regret that I must tender my resignation as Executive 
Secretary of the Berwyn Zoning Board of Appeals effective on the Flrst 
(l5t) Day of September, 2012. This decision was somewhat hastened 
by the passing of my dear wife, Bernice, my retirement from the active 
practice of law, and a rather serious health issue that will require 
major surgery. I have served for approximately 44 years, having been 
Arst appointed by the then Mayor Dolezal. It has been a real pleasure 
working with all the previous and present elected and appointed 
Officials of the CIty, and more so with Joel Chrastka, and the present 
members of the Zoning Board, the present CIty Council Members, 
Charles Lazzara, his staff, Tom Pavlik, his staff, and of course working 
with you both as a City Council Member and Mayor. 

The City of Berwyn is truly my home town, having spent many 
wonderful years as a resident with my wife and my four children. The 
City, its reSidents, and all the City elected and appOinted officials shall 
always remain in my fond memories. 

I am sending Joel Chrastka copies of various documents that I 
prepared through the years along with some comments that should be 
helpful to my successor. 

cc-Joel Chrastka-Chairman 
Charles Lazzara 
Tom Pavlik 
Finance Department 

Sincerely 



Alicia M. Ruiz 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY: Over twenty years experience of leadership in administration, organizational 
and project management in corporate, private and non-for-profit sector. 

REMAX PARTNERS, Berwyn, IL 
Realtor 

2005 - CURRENT 

• Provide consulting and project management service to real estate buyers, sellers and investors. 
• Instrumental in identify funding programs for individual clients by building and maintaining teams that 

include Loan Officers, funding institutions, and Non-for Profit organizations. 
• Conduct research and analyze market demographics to strategize pricing for purchases and sales of properties 

for clients. 
• Review, negotiate and manage sales contracts and all paperwork leading up to and ensuring closing of 

properties. 
• Counsel sellers on organizing, home staging, designing and implementing marketing plan, monitor showings 

and prospect feedback, negotiate sales contracts and monitor process leading up to closing. 
• Design and implement marketing plan to obtain maximum public exposure and increase sale profit margin. 
• Manage budgets including annual projections, monitor expenditures and invoices. 
• Provide leadership by developing and buliding teams that include but not limited to inspectors, appraisers, 

attorneys and loan officers to ensure well rounded and balanced client satisfaction. 
• Trouble-shoot and problem-solve unforeseen issues as they arise. 

NEW LIFE CENTERS OF CHICAGOLAND, Chicago, Illinois 2005 - 2006 
Director, Program Development 
• Responsible for the coordination, planning, and implementation of community programs. 
• Functioned as community liaison and assisted CEO in operational and program planning. 
• Facilitated educational workshops and served as a mentor to program participants. 
• Managed grant funded programs by developing and implementing operational and program procedures, space, 

and progam budget. 
• SupelVised and managed employee and volunteer staff, coordinated schedules, screened and hired employees, 

managed payroll. 
• Developed and implemented marketing material and collaborations with participating organizations for 

individual programs. 
• Served as community liaison by outreaching to local churches, schools and non-for-profit organizations to 

initiate collaboration of programs. 
• Co-facilitated character building,job readiness and nutritional workshops. 



RUSH UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER, Chicago Illinois 1994 - 2004 
Director, Special Projects for Research 
• Responsible for managing research projects 
• Planning and coordinating both large and small events for 
• Developed research webpages and databases. 
• Coordinated the Rush Research Forum annually; a three-day program of lectures, workshops and abstract 

presentations. 
• Produced pamphlets, brochures and booklets. 
• Promoted the forum by utilizing media relations to forward mass announcements. 
• Coordinated guest speakers and awards ceremony and reception. 
• Managed the University Committee on Research internal grant funding process by promoting and soliciting 

Rush principal investigators to apply for grant funding. 
• Monitored grant submissions, reviews and approvals. 
• Initiated the set-up of all grant awards and monitored budgets to prevent deficit expenditures. 
• Along with Information Service (IS) co-developed and implemented several research webpages and databases 

which increased production efficiency, 2417 accessibility and decreased staffing and supplies. 
• Managed research cost center budgets of$1.5M. 
• Oversaw the planning and coordinating for the Office of Associate Vice-President for Research faculty and 

staff special events, holiday parties, employee recognition, and department meetings. 

EDUCATION 
BA, Urban Planning and Public Affairs, University of Illinois at Chicago, May 2013 

AA in Business Administration, Benedictine University, May 2007 
Illinois Real Estate License, June 2002 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



The City of Berwyn Margaret Paul 
3rd Ward Alderman 

A Centwy of Progress with Pride 
6700 W~t 26,h Street Berwyn. Jll)nD;S 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6403 Fa",: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

To the Honorable Mayor Robert 1. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

September 21,20]2 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

A meeting of the Parking and Traffic Committee was held on September 10,2012 in the conference 
room of City Hall. Attending the meeting: Alderman Margaret Paul, Chair, Alderman Polashek, 
Robert Schiller, Marcia Cohen, Nicole Campbell and Margo Rinaldi. The meeting was called to order 
at 5:40 p.m. Alderman Nora Loretto arrived at 6:00 pm. 

Ms. Cohen brought to the committee's attention the need to have a process for revocation of 
handicapped parking spaces going unused by residents. Two specific instances were discussed. The 
committee found that authority 10 revoke handicapped parking was codified in section 484_05 (J) of 
the Berwyn City Ordinances. While authority to revoke was given to the city Parking Enforcement 
Department, steps in the process were lacking. She requested direction from the committee. 

The committee members and those in attendance agreed on steps to ascertain why a resident allowed a 
handIcapped parking space was not using it. The committee and city staff members also agreed that 
ample opportunity to explain the lack of use should be afforded to the resident. Once investigation and 
contact with the resident has been made, the Parking Enforcement Department will send the resident 
Alderman notice of their findings; a reverse of the process to grant handicapped parking. The resident 
Alderman may contact the resident further for more information. The resident Alderman will submit a 
communication 10 City Council seeking to continue or revoke the handicapped parking restriction. 

Since th is was ad iseussion of process and not an expansion or narrowing of authority Or duty under 
484.05 (J), the committee submits this communication to City Council as infonTIBtional. 

Alderman Pau I raised the issue of parking at Vaei n Fairway and the fact that some sections are bei ng 
treated as 3 hour parking areas while others are being restricted to the 2 hour limit voted on by City 
Council. A discussion ensued about the confusion to the public and fairness to business owners. The 
Comm ittoe discussed the possibi Iity of placing park ing meier boxes in certain sections of Vaei n 
Fairway on a trial basis. Further discussion was tabled to be taken up at the next committee meeting. 

City staff provided infonnation about the remaining items on the agenda_ No action or motion was 
made with regard to the remaining agenda items. 



The Chair called for future issues and topics to be discussed by the committee. Alderman Polashek 
raised the issue of the installation of security cameras in the Vacin Fairway as well as the installation 
of traffic control devices with sound signals to alert hearing impaired pedestrians. 

The Parking and Traffic Committee invites Police Chief Ritz, Commanders Paolucci and O'Halloran 
from the Berwyn Police Department and Mr. Jim Franks from the city's IT Department to attend its 
next meeting scheduled for November 15,2012 at 5:30 p.m. at City Hall. The purpose of this meeting 
will be to take up the discussion ofVacin Fairway metered parking, Vacin Fairway security cameras 
and installation of Pedestrian Crossing controls designed to alert hearing impaired pedestrians. 

This communication is submitted for informational pUrJX>ses only. 

Very truly yours, 

Margaret Paul 
Parking and Traffic Committee Chair. 

- 2 -



J. Staff Reports 



Mayor 
Robert J . Lovero 

1/\ 
September 19.2012 

BERWYN 

Mavor Robert J. Lovero 

Members of the Berwyn City Council 

6700 W. 26 111 St. 

Berwyn. IL 60402 

OLIC DEPARTMENT 
"Serving with Pride" 

RE: Honorable Mention for Paul Stepanovlch 

ladles and Gentlemen: 

Chief of Police 
James D. Ritz 

I am respectfully requesting permission to present an Honorable Mention [0 Paul Stepanovlch. a cltlzen 

who helped in the apprehension of a purse snatcher on August 11,1012. It Is with the asslstance of 

citizens like Mr. Stepanovich that we can make our streets a safer place for everyone to live, work and 

play. 

ctfully, 

~2P~ 
JDR/md 

6401 West 31 st St. . Berwyn, IL 60402 - Emergency 9- ' -1 - 708-795-5600 - Fax 708-795-5627 

www.berwynpollcedepartment.com 



2l .. 
II 

II '" • VI • 
• 

'" Z 
-l 

'" 0 " -l 5 0 • • 
• 

"0 
~ 

c 
0 ~ 

~ r '" I;:s ~ -::: k:~ () 
... --

['T1 :t> ... 
'" In 

Ml --
0 

... 
~ 

.... 
:0 ['T1 ~ 

~ a '8 :s ~ 2 := --n • 
-I s: 
['T1 
Z 
-I 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: September 1 8, 2012 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

Re: Recommendation to award bid for removal of two underground storage tanks. 

The City of Berwyn released request for proposals for the above mentioned project in July and opened bids 
on August 14, 2012. Five bids were received. They were from Pelroleum Technologies Equipment
$41,750, Gabriel Environmental - $47,464.86, Crowne Industries - $52,349, Stiles, Inc. - $35,600 and 
Environmental Consulting Group, Inc. - $50,840. Public Works staff has reviewed the tabulation of bids and 
checked references. I am requesting approval and award of the proposal to Petroleum Technologies 
Equipment. They are a local company that has performed this type of work in Cook County with satisfactory 
results. 

The scope of this project is to remove one two thousand gallon underground gasoline storage tank: and one 
two thousand gallon underground diesel fuel storage tank that are no longer being used. Permits and 
documentation with the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency throughout the project are included as well 
as post removal soil testing. A representative from the state Fire Marshal's office will be present to inspect 
and observe the removal. All closing documentation will be submitted by the contractor for final approval 
from the IEPA and State Fire Marshal. The City of Berwyn has worked with this company in the past and 
they have partnered with our fuel company on several projects and recommend their services. 

In addition, I am requesting a contingency of20% of the project ($8,350) to cover additional contamination 
above the estimated scope of the project 

Recommended Actions; 

Staff recommends award of the Underground Storage Tank Removal project to Petroleum Technologies 
Equipment for $ 41,750 and a 20% contingency ($8,150) for a total project cost of $50, I 00. 

Respectfully, 

Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

I Public Works Drive Berwyn, lllinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (70S) 749·4700 Fax: (708) 749·9503 www.berwyn.i1.gov 



e 

i~eL~~~~~ B P 
a nd Lifelong . . 

Learning Berwyn Public library 

2701 S. Harlem Avenue 
BenNyn, IL 60402-2140 

(708) 795-8000 
Fax (708) 795-8101 

www.berwynlibrary.org 

~~--------------
~ September 10, 2012 

Re: Replacement of a Page position, 13-15 hours 
Replacement of Librarian II - Youth Services. 40 hours 

Thomas Pavlik Clerk of the City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

Please add to the next City Council agenda. The positions are replacements and 
accounted in the 2012 budget. The job circulars are attached. 

Page (13-15 hours) 
$8.00 - 8.25 
This position was held by Caitlin Carrol. The position was approved for rehire by the library 
board on June 18, 2012. This is a minimum wage shelving position that is most offen held 
by a student. 

Librarian 11- Youth Services (40 hours) 
$16.00 
This position was held by Jacqueline Warkentien. She took a school media specialist 
position closer to her home. The pOSition was approved for rehire by the library board on 
June 18. 2012. This is a professional librarian position serving children birth through 12 
years. 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. 
Respectfully yours, 

Tammy Clausen 
Library Director 



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 !it. Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 We9t 2&" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (70B) 74~4140 1 Fax: (708) 7B8.. 267/S 

www.bcrwyn-il.gov 

September 21,2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lavere 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

S U BJ ECT: Payroll September 12, 2012 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payroll has been prepared for revIew by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
September 25, 2012 meeting. 

Payroll: September 12, 2012 in the amount of $1 ,132,485.54. 

Respectfully Subm irted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

V. ,/ ~ A Century of Progress with Pride 
1 ) 6700 West 26'1. Street Oerwyn,lllinoi!l 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Pox: (708) 788-2.675 

September 21, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City 01 Berwyn 

www.b~rwyn·il.gov 

SUBJECT: Payables September 25, 2012 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the September 25. 2012 meeting. 

Total Payables: September 25, 2012 in the amount of $668,309.22. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 9/2212011 • To Payment Date: 9/26/2012 

Reconciled! Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pavee Name Amount Amount Difference 
01 - General Cash 
~ 

19090 09/10/2012 Open Accounts Payable Christopher Bell $12,920.62 
19091 09/1212012 Open Accounts Payable Ingram Library Services $2,582.37 
19092 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable 19th Street Coodo Association $125.00 
19093 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable 1st Source America $2,026.65 
19094 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable A - Awesome Aroosements Company $500.00 
19095 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable ABC Automoti .... e Electronics $44.50 
19096 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Across the Street Productions $1,155.00 
19097 0912512012 Open Accounts Payable Ad .... anced Occupational Medicine $927.00 

Specialists 
19096 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Affordable Fire Protection. Inc. $30,000.00 
19099 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Air One Equipment, Inc. $4,261.00 
19100 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Alrgas North Central $113.54 
19101 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable AI Warren Oil Company $65.511.64 
19102 0912512012 Open Accounts Payable Alliance Entertainment $1,234.62 
19103 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable American Messaging $102.16 
19104 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable American Mobile Shredding & $300.00 

Recycling. Inc. 
19105 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Amsterdam Printing and Litho $315.90 

Corporation 
19106 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Angela Bower $50.00 
19107 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Ap~ied Controls Inc. $335.00 
19108 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $3,194.96 
19109 09/26/2012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $683.38 
19110 09/2612012 Open Accoums Payable AT& T Mobility $237.86 
19111 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T Global Services, Inc. $162.49 
19112 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable B. Davids Landscaping $1,730.00 
19113 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Entertainment. Inc. $256.58 
19114 0912512012 Open Accounts Payable Barge Terminal & Trucking $1,149.40 
19115 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Becky Spratford $98.00 
19116 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Belson Outdoors $1.192.00 
19117 09126/2012 Open Accounts Payable SelWYn Aca Hardware $9.96 
19118 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable SelWYn Development Corporation $57,223.4$ 
19119 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable SelWYn Pari< District $6,065,45 
19120 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Western Plumbing & Heating $787.66 
19121 0912612012 Open Accounls Payable Blackstone Audiobooks $306.75 
19122 0912512012 Open Accounts Payable Bob's Lawn Care,lnc. $392.00 
19123 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Brodart Company $825.20 
19124 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable BSN Sports $2,534.16 
19125 09126/2012 Opan Accounts Payable Builder Cabinel Supply- OHC $936.34 
19125 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Carlos Garcia $2,800.00 
19127 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Cassidy TIre $1.208.91 
19128 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Cassidy TIre $1,634.61 
19129 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable COW Government, Inc. $126.60 
19130 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable CenterPoint Energy Servlces,lnc. $544.79 
19131 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Badge Company $852.00 
19132 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Intemational Trucks, LlC $312.25 
19133 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Office Technology Group $448.00 
19134 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable ClearchannelOutdoor $13,000.00 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 1 of 5 Friday, September 21.2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 912212011 - To Paymsnt Date: 912612012 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Veld Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount DIfference 
19135 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable ComEd $2,218.37 
19136 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Commercial Maintenance Chemical $880.07 

Corporation 
19137 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Communication Revolving Fund 5439.15 
19138 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Complete Temperature Systems, Inc. 57.225.00 
19139 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Crime Analysts of Illinois Association, S100.00 

Inc. 
19140 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable David Jelonek S223.37 
19141 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Oeece Automotive S2,174.03 
19142 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Del Galdo Law Group. LLC $5,677.18 
19143 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Dell Mar1<eling, LP S6.B80.07 
19144 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Demeo Educational Corporation $3944 
19145 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics, Inc. S2,002.OO 
191«<) 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable E & M Mainlenance Group $730.00 
19147 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Eddie Wilkowski S17,557.5O 
19148 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Edmund P. Wander~ng 51,552.25 
19149 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Essenlial Equipment Solutions 5304.34 
19150 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Exelon Ene'9Y Company 53,439.10 
19151 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Federal Express Corporation 584.22 
19152 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Federal Rent-a-Fence, Inc. 572.00 
19153 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Felco Vending. Inc. S231 .75 
19154 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Fire Safety Consultants, Inc. $390.00 
19155 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Firelighting Services,lLC S525.00 
19156 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Flash Electric Company 546,270.00 
19157 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Flint Trading.!nc. S1,641 .57 
19158 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Foremost Promotions 5199.54 
19159 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Free Green Can S5<lO.OO 
19160 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Freeman Fence, Inc. 51 ,200.00 
19161 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Funmer locksmith Service, Inc. S18.00 
19162 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable GALE S260.90 
19163 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable George Fuentes $40.00 
19164 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable George Guerrero 550.00 
19165 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable George Shimko Basketball School Sl.100.00 
19166 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Gil Hebard Guns.lnc. 51 ,646.01 
19167 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Glass OimensAons S3,900.00 
19168 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Great West Electric Supply Company 533.60 
19169 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable H. J. Moor & Sons Co~any 52,569.21 
19170 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Halogen Supply Company, Inc. 51,627.86 
19171 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Harvey Place Coodo Association 5265.43 
19172 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable HO Supply Waterworks, L TO S28,493.41 
19173 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Heartland Consultants, Inc. S750.oo 
19174 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Home Depot Credit Services 59.50 
19175 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Horizon Screening $1,514.00 
19176 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Hoy Landscaping, Inc. S5,623.68 
19177 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Ingram Library Services $1 ,322.93 
19178 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Jack Phelan S38.16 
19179 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Renlal, Inc. 5202.97 
19180 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Jac!<'s Rental, Inc. S174.78 
19181 09f2612012 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Renlal, Inc. $35.95 
19182 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental , Inc. $3,305.B2 

user: lovinelil , Luna Pages: 2 of 5 Friday, September 21, 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 9/2212011 - To Payment Date: 9/28/2012 

Reconciled! Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Sourc;e Pa:iBe Name Amount Amount Difference 

19183 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental , Inc. $359.24 
19164 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable James Frank S110.49 
19185 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable James R. Aeanfora S231.00 
19186 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable JNC Consulting , Inc. $2,100.00 
19187 0912612012 Open Accoonts Payable John WySocki $43.96 
19186 09J2612012 Open ACCt:lunts Payable K-Five Construction Corporation $4 ,250.00 
19189 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Kadra Masonry Corporation S8 ,000.00 
19190 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Kathy Sexton $30.00 
19191 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Key Equipment Finance S2 ,776.16 
19192 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Key Government Finance, Inc. $3,521 .52 
19193 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Kieft Bros., Inc. 5537.46 
19194 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable L - K Fire Extinguisher Service $328.40 
19195 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable LakeshOfe Plumbing,lnc. S5,500.00 
19196 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Laner Muchin Dombrow BecKer Levin 5300.00 

& Tech, Lid 
19197 0912512012 Open Accounts Payable Lanzlliotti, Gribben & Merdluk 512,385,75 
19198 09/26/2012 Open Acrounts Payable Lawooale News 52,055.66 
19199 0912612012 Open Acrounts Payable LedsNel(is $489.00 
19200 09/2612012 Open Acrounts Payable Little Village Printing $186.00 
19201 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Louis F, Calvello $26.96 
19202 09/2612012 Open Acrounts Payable Lyons Tree Service, Inc. $8,790.00 
19203 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable M. K. Spor\s $2,220.00 
19204 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable MacNeal Phy Group [OCCMED] $320.00 
19205 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Mario Carrillo $1 ,475.00 
19206 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Matthew Bender & Company, Inc. $86.59 
19207 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable McCann industries, Inc. 5274.10 
19208 09126/2012 Open Accounts Payable McGuire's II, LLC $127.50 
19209 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Menards $59.07 
19210 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Metro Collision Service I Metro 5336.00 

Garage, Inc. 
19211 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Midwest Tape 5726.68 
19212 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Miguel A. Santiago Consulting. Inc 55,000.00 
19213 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Mike & Sons $1 ,271 .65 
19214 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Mothers on a Mission, Inc. $2,812.21 
19215 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable National Seed $2,645.00 
19216 0912612012 O?en Accounts Payable Neal & Leroy, LLC $3,439.60 
19217 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Nextel Communications $248.98 
19218 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Nicor Gas $294 .15 
19219 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable North Berwyn Pari< District $225.00 
19220 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Odelson & Steri<, LTD $8,117,12 
19221 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Office Depot $194 .28 
19222 0912612012 Open Acrounts Payable Office Equipment Sales $51 ,23 
19223 09/26/2012 Open Accounts Payable Oriental Trading Company 5785.79 
19224 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Paradise 4 Paws 5504,00 
19225 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Pilgram Management Co~ny $455,18 
19226 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Pinner Elec1ric Company $38,287.90 
19227 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes $2,313.00 
19228 0912512012 Open Accounts Payable PNC Equipment Finance S5,067.81 
19229 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Property Adventures Corporation $12,000.00 
19230 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Public Engines,lnc. $3,588.00 

user: Iovine Iii, Luna Pages: 3 of 5 Friday, September 21 . 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 9/2212011 - To Payment Date: 9/26/2012 

Reconciled! Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount DIfference 

19231 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Quarry Materials, Inc. $922.32 
19232 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable RA James Construction $1,750.00 
19233 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Random House, Inc. $5.00 
19234 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Restore Construction, Inc. $3,490.00 
19235 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Robert E. Dwan $113.59 
19236 O9f2612012 Open Accounts Payable Robert J. Lavero $202.37 
19237 O9f2612012 Open Accounts Payable Robert R. Andreas 8. Sons $12,890.00 
19238 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Rocky Mounlain Tracking, Inc. $779.40 
19239 09125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Romeoville Fire Academy S92O.00 
19240 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe Company $472.04 
19241 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Royal Publishing $150.00 
19242 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable S-P-D- Incorporated $119.20 
19243 O9f2612012 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club f GEeRB $18.59 
19244 O9f2612012 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club f GECRB $413.14 
19245 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Santo Sport Store $1,035.00 
19246 09126f2012 Open Accounts Payable Scot Decal Company. Inc. $8,984.15 
19247 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Scout Electric Supply $19.7n.92 
19248 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Si~lex Grinnell $2,244.88 
19249 09f26!2012 Open Accounts Payable South BelWyn School District 100 $48,814.36 
19250 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Specialty Siore Unlimiled $165,90 
19251 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Sprinl $567.66 
1S252 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Sprinl $8.38 
1S253 09/2612012 Open Accounts Payable Strictly Sewer.; $8.520.00 
19254 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Suburban Laboratories, Inc. 5340.00 
19255 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Taylor Lazzara $240.00 
19256 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Tel e-T ron AI:;f: Hardwa re $66.12 
19257 0912612012 Open Accounts Paya~ Tennant Sales & Service Company $485.34 
19258 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Texor World Fuel Services $545.47 
19259 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable The AV Cafe $21.19 
19260 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable The Chicago Police Department $12.603.00 
19261 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable The Library SLore $56.05 
19262 0912612012 Open Accounls Payable Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation 5329.78 
19263 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Total Parking Solutions, Inc. $304.00 
19264 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Town of Cicero, Animal Welfare Dept. 51.049.75 
19265 O9f2612012 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $593.57 
19266 09f2612012 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Postmaster $744.00 
19267 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Unique Management Services. Inc. $14320 
19268 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable United Radio Comm. Inc. 539.75 
19269 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Upstart. Inc. $107.64 
19270 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable US Gas $108.80 
19271 09126f2012 Open Accounts Payable USIC Locating Services. Inc. $3,039.14 
19272 09f2612012 Open Accounts Payable VCA Berwyn Animal Hospital 5806.67 
19273 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Walgreens Company $12.26 
19274 09f2612012 Open Accounts Payable Weimer Machine $2.617.S6 
19275 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable ~tPaymentCenrer $296.10 
1S276 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Wesl Suburban Chiefs of Police $150.00 

Association 
19277 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Wold Architects and Engineers $325.00 
19278 0912612012 Open Accounts Payable Youth Crossroads $8.975.00 

Type Check TaLals: 169 Transactions $668,309.22 

user: lovinelll, Luna Pages: 4 of 5 Friday, September 21.2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 9/2212011 - To Payment Date: 9(26/2012 

Reconciled! Transaction Reccmclled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~EtEI Name Amount Amount Difference 
01 - General Cash Tolals 

Checll.$ Slalus Count Transaction All1(Iunt Reooncileci Amount 
Open 169 5668,309.22 $0.00 
Reconciled 0 SO.OO $0.00 
Voided 0 $0.00 SO.OO 
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Total 189 $668,309.22 SO,OO 

All Status Count Transaction Amounl Reeondled Amounl 
Open 189 $668,309.22 $0.00 
ReconcileO 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Slopped 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Total 189 $668,309.22 SO.OO 

Grand Totals: 
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

Open 189 $668,309.22. $0.00 
Reconciled D $0.00 $0.00 
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Total 189 $668,309.22. $0.00 

All Statue Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 189 $668,309.2.2 $0.00 
Reconciled 0 $O.DO $0.00 
VDided 0 $O.DO $0.00 
Stopped 0 $O.IKI ~O.OO 
Total 189 $668,309.22 $0.00 

user: lovine!!l, Luna Pages: 5 of 5 Friday. September 21. 2012 



The City of Berwyn Michele D. Skryd 
4th Ward Alderman 

September 20, 2012 

Han. Robert J. Lovero 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn, l1linoia 60102'0701 Telephone : (70S) 719-6404 

www .berwyn-iLgov 

Alderman of the Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Handicap Sign for Marquerite Bartkowicz # 813 

Ladies and Gentleman: 

~'ax : (708) 788-2675 

I am at this time concurring with the investigating officer to approve the above request, 

Respectfully, 

Michele D. Skryd 
Alderman 4th Ward 



ApplK::ltilln Num~r 813 

'lJerwgn PoEice 'Department 
64Q I IfHIII 31 at. SI ...... 
Ik.,..,... , .... ,. iOeQl 

10a-19~·S6OQ 

hie 7D1·79S-SI;21 
EmerJfll<"Y ('all 0 II 

lIondi..'aPfK"C1 ~ 1·'lrkiD~ / ZUDt.· 

Hl'tJIWH. ("nrll' 

To : Mayor R~r1 J, Lovero 
Frnm: Berwyn Polic~ Deparll~nl Communily Service Divi1>ioll 
D:ile : 6f12nO I 2 
OfficI.:' r: T Youllg it I 83 

Aprl ic.:unt Namt=: M(}rgllt:rit~ Bnrtkowic7. 

Addn.'ss: 2416 S Cuyler Ave 

Telephonc: 

Natu~ of Dis:1biliIY: Diabelic Neuropnrhy.Spinal Stenosis,Degenerative Joint Di.llea.c.e,and Pcrphil 

Information 

Ye!o; No 

Ooclor\ Notd Affidavit: L-I ~x -1.._---1 

Own~r'.s SUPPOrl ullcrl " I 

Mt'CI, PIIIIIX [A'pl 

Rl'l]1I il\'III~·III~ 

Garngc: LI _x -1.._----1 

Dnvcw:1y : I I x 

OfrSlr\!~'l:1 x I 
Oil Sln'\.'I: I x I I 

Y.:.~ Nil 

srmn:1 x I 
Znn~' 

I.......-_..L-_~ 

y~,.. No 
Inll:rVk,'wed: I x I 

Handicn~d PlnlcL-1 _....II---.;.x:.........J 

Handitn~d Placard I x I 

Wht'C kh"ir: L.I_---I._----' 

Walkt:r I Cane: I L.. _ ........ _----' 

Oxygcn:lL-_....L..._...J.I 

Staff Recommendation 



i 
l ,. 
.... 

! 
c .. .., 
u 
c 

f)!~II.\prJk1.\fl1 Hie! 
IR!I"ORT TY1"t 

In'l.'iJcnl N..:l"W1 

mao """"""" 
fJJi(:!2 ::!.01~ 1·1:](1 

TtMI! OF OCetnUKNe! 

CIIt ~~ ::!.O[~ 1-1:16 

1NV00Ym !NT1TI!S ...... 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn PoJice Department 
MIll W .. I JIoI SIn'l'I B.~·n,IL~02 (708) 7~5611O 

.\ rr1ir.: .. mt I'ilt: 
Itn.A1ED ~ • DOT. 

(' 12.tJ.4~ 27l J 
L..O(:ATIOM CJII' 0FI"I8ISI. CHOUU! tm....ll"IIIftT ~ 

::!.-tlb'il'l'\'II:1t \\' Ik:T'\~n...ll M-'H~ 

","""cOD< 

... ........ 
n·\~J "()\IK/. \1.\~taJI RI J I·. 71J :! Ilfl S (·rl,"I.I~R .\V Hcm~ It. II. hll .. HlJ. 

ItO, wen ..... 
.... P'" 

cum .... 

ueR 

lJIJ..ll tApp3il-.tT1IIQkl- n L"Htmtt:.'I 

Vem.A'R: , .,.,. .,.,.. ~ """ ;\:[l\ IhU.l II. :';'1.:0011 In'l1J\aJ .... ..... -- 00Ul0 

2(K'~ ( h,.-Ut\k-I ,\.bttihu QI..J ~luilhll ft.].J \\1111< --
~RRAT1V!5 

...... 

In "lIn""'0 aI" inl",,·i.\\c'!! Morguril" I3artk""H:l in "'gBrd< 10 a 11."Jeep sign applicalion for :'-416 Cuyler. Six driv"s" 
:WO" Chevy Malihu hcnring II plnt.:t 503466] alld ha<. ,'ali" ltundicuppeJ placnrdilIU'6'i788. Mn'!'uritc <ulTer> Irom 

The to\ a gurgar: l'n rropcn~ (hal i'i lIlj!ii'~d f{H 

her hU$h3nd .. \\ ork. \ ehide <lnd ~uprlic· Mllrglll';l~ lllL"tl:-: r\.."iluit"ml('llts t()r halldicap 'I igns. 'J()thing flll1h~r 3l III is Li l11e, .. - """""" 
YIH 'tl. n RR' 

STr.R • 



, J y. "v 0 tv lJ I ~ oL 

Rdbert:l. Lovero James D. Ritz 
Mayor Chief of Pollee 

/ J- 9 'I '0 CI 

A Century of Progress wttb Pride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parkin!! Sip or Drop Off Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park auy vebJde In a deslenated BaudJcap ParldDg space 

M e..~f n'-k: £3q,-ti:m.wtJ 
(Nam~ Handicapped Applicant) 

(Name of caregiver. or guardian ifmmor) 

\(}/ 

Is there a glUllgll on the property? @NO 
Drivcway __ Carport __ _ 

(TClephoncr ICeli Phone Number) 

Am you. the homeowner? Yes --X- No __ 

AU Applicants mut submit tile Pbydcians fOrm(A) 

·Renters must submit die own •• CODient Conn (BJ • ......................................................................... ~ ....... . 
Vehicle Informadoll': 

(Vehicle make and model) (Color I Year) 

~i.J~cJ . 
(Illinois License Plate Number) (Current City Vehicle Sticker NllDtbcr) 

(Illinois Handicapped Plate) (DJinois Pennanent Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct. and it shalJ be probibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be faJse or beJieves to be false. 

'1!l ~..u1LB~ 7//:3 /1 'Y 
~ the compJe~ DI DlvtslDD at the Berwyn PoHce DepartmeBI 

64Rl W"Jlt ,,\ StrHlt. Rltf'WY1l. IIlInnl. 



Robert' J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their Jegal guardian) 

Physician Form (A) 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

(~) 

Thil form must be filled out In Its entirety aad naned by your pbyslclan. 

Planle'" lIIut Itate. by odiuM 1J:tIow. "ItO," of til. patlepf. h'qsltgp 
• 

J • 'II • . 1 
• 

. ... 

Does the patient utilize any of the folIowiDg1: 
./ 

Wa1kcr,-.Oi __ - __ Wheel Clairo -";.;.....--- ~'--~--~" ~~-'------

I bcrcby certi1Y that the physical cooditioDa oltho ~~P~ comtitlltes himIher 
as II handicapped periOD at defined undar the statadDry provisioa. Par. 1-1 S9 (PhyIkaUy Handicapped Penon -
Every natural person who has permana1dy.lost tbe. usc of a lea 01 both legs m m arm OB both arms or any 
COOlbinatioo thereof or any penon who is 80 severely disabled u U) be uoab~to move witboot die aid of 
crutches or Il Wheelchair.) 

~IampJ 
- .... ( .... 

~. 

(Date) 

4 • 

Return the ennapleted rorm to tile ParIdDl DivbloB at the 8erwyD PoHce Depau1meat 
6461 WHt :11" ~trF:eI. RP.rWVn. mfn. 



Ro bert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progreu witJI PrIde 

Form B 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign 

Placement/Drop-off Zone 

'J . " 
. . 

I 7)~ ~~er/msnagerotthe,pmperty at 

~ LI)b ~ ¥12 I state as follow!K" 

1) That _________ is:atenanfatthe above listed property. 

2) That hamno~a~tarany'pcifj(lng on the 
premises. 

3) That if .1$ ~nted'a flandfcappad sign or drop-off 
zone by the Ctty of Berwyn, I have no ollJeation to the pracement of signs In 
front of this address~ 

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if. _____ ~~ __ no longer 
resides on the premises. 

Rara tile compldild rorm to the ParkiDj Dtvlllo. at ta.e Berwyn Poab Departmeat 
IiAflI W,.. 1,1t S'fTNtt. R.nnR. nullO" 



Handicapped Space/Zone 
Public Works Site Inspection 

Application" 813 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

ParkJng Space Yes ~ No I 
Parking Zone Yes No I x 

Date: 9{7/2012 Police Report # 12-09480 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 813 
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes ~ No I 
Parking Zone Yes No I X 

Date: 9/7/2012 Police Report tI 12-09480 



The City of Berwyn Margaret Paul 
3rd Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 We3t W'" St~t Ben.vyn, Illinois 6<).J.02'0?Ol Telephone: (7M) 749-6403 FIi1>: (70S) 788-2675 

www_berwyn-il.gov 

Mayor Robert J_ Lovero, and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

September 21> 2012 

Re: Handicapped Parking Application #809 
Appl icant: Rosella Levrant residing at 2640 East A yen ue 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I concur with the recommendations of the City of Berwyn stafT and Berwyn Police Department and 
request that you authorize Handicapped Parking for this applicant. 

Very truly yours, 

Margaret Paul 



• ","ppl., .. "", 1-1._, 
'Berwyn Pofice 'Depa~, .. 

. I 

Il • ...tleapl""l _ ,""rid"" I Zoo~ 
~_Fonn 

To: Nap_'. LL .. 
Fro",: .. .,._- , 
D ... . m_, 
~~, T.~!la 

T'l<p/IML 

~ .. "'" of !fuabi!ior • • 

'" ,. 
Oo<tor" NOI<I Mr." .... 1 x I 

Owoo'" SOIPUI L~ncrl , I 
IJ."""I , I 

Drl,,_d I , 
O«Sm,,,1 I , 
On s_t:1 , I 

... <-
Meets I'ollce 0. .. - ' x I It.qu ;",,,,,,nU ...,.,.1 

Iwont "Idumio.' 

I 
I 
I 

I 

, ' .... IwDI
I

: 

, 

,-~ 

1mcr<,. ..... ;J 

I!m<I~ I'I.II:! 

Hand" """",, I'IacMd , 

Wl\ul< .. ~ 

W.lket IC .... , 

O' YI<"': 

............ X DoII_ 

•• , I 
I 

, I 

-

~ 

I 
, I 



~ .. .. 
'" ·U .. -

9041 (ApptiC"Jnl Fi,c) 
ItV'OJIT n'l 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 W .. I JIst SI..., s.rwyn,ILW402 (708) 795-5600 

"'" . 
l'12-0J6885 _. ~. 

LOC"1\OII 0II0f'F'01U flIOU&' 100. STMn H.UoI!l 

WCCIon. 

In P~r:ron 

07/12120121111:04 
TVoI!: CI OCC\JIIMNCI. 

__ ~ 2~O~EASTA~ Bcr..vyn, IL 60402 
SlAlVIeoot 

-, 1 

... . ' __ ._i 

INVOLVED ENTmES 

, .... 
, LEVRANT. ROSELLA - . . - -
: ~ 

-_ .. . __ .••. 

; ttGT ..... -- : i'HOHe 

i.L ___ ~ . .....!!.!t~ .£~!!.:.uiU! __ . _ ___ ._L~_~_ .. _-1 .?~. 9rown..~ .~._ , __ . _ .L!!~wn··~ ___ l I 
. --- - --~ , 1'." 0..' l'1li' - ~ ALT~ 

i._. __ ._. _ __ ~ __ ___ : _ _ ~ __ ,.~. __ •. __ ._~ ___ .i, .. __ - , ~.-- .-,--.---I 
.<=--
,--------._-.--_._ -- ----_._-_ .. --.-= 
' - I 

---- - - ,,- ,-;;;;;;;-;--------i. 
IU!LATUl £YQIT' 

i , .. ~!0~1~!~i!:!.:_O .~o~~~s) ... _ __ .~~~i.~.~~~"_ __ 

INVOLV£D VE.HtCLES 

i 'l'ftm..ATI!' StAft 

I A41S426 IL .- . _ .. _ .-... -.... 
: YUIll MAKE 

! 1994 Dodge 

: - =--1...iJ 

._---_ .. _ ... ----.... _--.- ._--_ ... _- -- -j 
In surrunary: 

Alo interviewed Rosella Levrant in regw-ds to the request for a handicapped parking spau. Rosella resides at 

2640 East Ave and drives a 1994 Dodge Spirit green in color bearing II palte# A41S426. She also has a valid handicapped 

placard II B019532. -

, , , 

, 
, - . In ... e ;, a g",age on he. !"operty. but due to he. ;in"" ;t;, dIfficult fo, he, to go back and forth I 
; (0 the garage and is requesting a handicapped space in front of her resIdence. Rosella meets the CIty requIrements for the 

. handicapped space. Nothing further at thIS time. L _._. _ _ _ _. ___ __ .... _ _ __ . .. . ___ . _ ,. _____ ._ 

i ~=.;y , t:~. ~n , STM' , 
.... _- . ~ - -. . - . ... _--- . -. ~ . . ._ .... -- .. ... _ ... 

. _---- .... - .. --.--- .--- ---._ .. ---, 
PageloCl i , 
.- --> 



Mayor 
James D. Ritz 
Chief .,f Polin' 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You must fla'f'e 3 permanent Handicap State Phlte or Handicap Placard 
(0 park any vehicle in a designated Handicap I)arkin~ .'1pace 

_~:':'1..1. tt k ' .. f &4"( 
(N:m1l' of i-Inmticappecl Aprt iean l ) 

- ' - - "--,-' 
IN:tlllC of caregive r. or guardian if minor) 

b. IIJcre ,I g.arage 011 lilt." rrorcl1y'~ Yes I No 
--~ 

Dri \' L'WilY ~_ C.,rpol't"'M"'"'"--_ _ 

~L~C 5 1:;"" A'i ' 
(B~T\.\"yll Atklress) 

(Telephone /Cc:IJ PhOlle Numhcrl 

Are you the homeowncr'? Ycs....,K...- Nn _ _ 

All Applicants must submit the Physicians form (A) 

' Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B). 
". ~ '~,1 ." .;.:~ :;::t :~ * $' "'* ') ". ,t . ** "''''''' '" "' ''' *"oft'' "'* >!I **",.1' ***. '" *""' .. * .. .. 't . • ,.. ", . "* ... >i< ~*. ~ •• **11 ,* '" :I: . "' :io "" ~ tjc ... :) a'*","" 

Vehicle Information 

JJ..i'L~~'V./ ___ . _ _ 
(VchidL' make ilild model I (Color I Ye;u) 

17oZ0 
( lII ill()i, License PI:tI~ NlIlllt'lCr) (ClIrrem City Vehicle Slicker NlIInher) 

- ......... --- _iLl! 1 '1.5 J h--.-::-----::c---,-,..,-
(1llillClis Permnnell( Handicap Placard Numncr ) 

._-_._-------,...,.-----
(lIIill()i.\ Handicapped Plate) 

I hcrehy affi rm th <ll lhc infornHltillll providell is truc uml (:orr\!cl. .1Ilt! it "h,lIl be rrohibi l('u and unhl\\' ful fot' ,Illy 
pcr'\()IlIl) file ;l .'\worn uffid:l\'IL whkh slI id pt':fSOIl kllm\l" 1(.1 he fll !"l' 0 f be lieves 10 he f.,t.~c . 

-:::~L"'" :U, .. ·~d.;"UI""'-"'!VL11.r-_-:--:-:_..,-_-:-_ 
I Sig.Il~II Ure of h'lIldic<lrrx'd person or the ir Ieg:J1 guardian) O:lIt: ) 

Rl'turn the completed furm to Ihl' Parking Dh"i.-.: jnn :otl Ihe lirrwyn Pulice U~p:Htmenl 
MOl West .11" SIred. 8erw)n. lIJ inui.1i 



· . Roiwrt J. Lovero , " ,. . James D. Rit: 
Mayor '. . ~ 

Chief of Police 

A Centur), (If Pro~rc~s with Pride 

Physician Form (A) 
This i'orm must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physil'ian musl stale. by prinlin2 below, the nature of the patient's handicAp 

, 
/ 

D("K.:~ [he pnliclll utili/.r.: any uf (II~ fullowing',l : 

Wheel Ch'; ' ___ _ COl1e ___ _ Ox ygon, ___ _ _ 

I ht-rL'hy cCrlify Ilwl the physical condiliuns or thl! ahove named "Handicapped Person" con.'itiHnC$ him/her 
a.\ il IHlmlkilpred person as tlcfincd under [he 'ilntulory provision Pm. ]·159 (Phy~ically HumJicappcd Person 
En:ry niltural rc::r.mtl who has pcnnilncntly lost the ul'e IJf a leg or both Icgt' or :lIl ann or hoth Ilrms or any 
(.'olllhill:J.lioll (hereof or any per"on who is so sc\'crcly disnhlcd ~s 10 be unable to 1ll00-e withollC [he aid of 
c.:nll..:hcs Of a whcclch<lir.) 

. 
(Ph~ici~ll' S SignalurdSlllmo) ~ (Dille) 

Return the completed rorm to the ParkinjZ.l)i\,ision at I-he Berwyn Police nepartlnent 
6401 Wt'!ril 31'1 Sirter. Herwyn.lllinois 



r~-
Handicapped Space/Zone ' ";""' 

, " . " " I , 
Public Works Site Inspection 

- .. .. , 
-

lD rl illl "') . 
Application" . 809" (. A 9' S I 

Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 
Parking Zone Ves No x 

Date, 7/24/2012 Police Report # 12-07902 

Handicapped Space/Zone 

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Applica tion # B09 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for : 

Parking Space Yes B No 
Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date , 7/24/2012 Police Report # 12-07902 



Mayor 

Robert J. Lovero ~ 
Ty Of " 

City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

(2[1)1 SED 
MEMORANDUM 

CORRECTED 

September 25, 2012 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Applications 

Having been reviewed by the Police Department, Traffic Division and Public Works 
Department, the attached handicap sign/zone application is herewith submitted for your 
consideration with a recommendation to deny by Alderman Polashek. 

Address Owner Name Application # 

1823 S. Scoville Amador Olavarria 811 

Thank you very much. 



" ..... "' ... ,. "',,1' ..... 1' '11 
13ero.l!Jn Po{it;e 'Department 

-.~ ... --.. -- > .'. , - , 

1.IUA !' 12 
I __ '~ I'on"" , z..., 

•• · ..... r .... 

l Q ... ,"'" Itobo>1 J \,000;00o 

_ "'''1'''''''''~'' 7 '' *~S."~'Do ...... 
0... PII1I)r~ 

Ol'Tb'1' T'I'_ . I*3 

"7 7'" OIo..atn.o 

lUI !S<o>.u. "" 

,- ~ 

Do~""'" 01 ... 1 "Ir ..... 1 x 

Dro"~'fl 

011 ~ L"" I 

0. :;.~", I x 

• 
• 

~"""'" "-I 
~>r'I'-d , ... ,.,,, 1 x 

x I 

I 

"".", .... ~,. O<po 

~"I''''<-' 

R., ... , . IHlIlI9 

t7 I .... "" """ .... n' 

Staff Rtcommtndation 



" " 

<)1111 "\I~l'h\ ;ln l rik. 
~ lf'O'IT l"t,,! 

III .. !.klll l(q~"'4 
w,",,,, Atf'OIIl£ll 

tJKh~ ~ClI ~I I ' 1 1 

I","" (»0" O«UAIt ! NCl 

HI(I )~ 11' 1 ~ 11 : 1 1 

INVOLveo ENTITlES 

~"' 
III \\ ,\ I(KI \ . ,\\I,\ j}ok 
~o II/1G( 

.\1 

(~OII\lllG 

~, 

OFFICIAL SWOIlN 1'01.1('10: REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 

IUlA'[OUO, 

( 1 ~·U·l (lIlh" 

~()(:"1IO" 0# OFUN ...... ItHlIl'P 10K} ,."' ... , "A O\t:) 

IX::."'I "I)\III I \\" Ikl', . 11 :1/,')." .:, 
!'I"'HJ~ c .. ·• 

.'" 
(,Po ' X. ~~ ... \,( I t\ III I \\ Hcrll ~ n. 1I 1>11 1":: 

1::!·!l)C.' I' J 
>lOW .. fGfIVfO 

WGT ''''1M fVU ,...0Hf 

~. 

<J llh'M~."d~ · 

n~ It£t.ATe-O EIIE",' 

'Ir ~1 1 I. 'llf'tk"1l1 ) ik 1- II ""u,U,1 11: 1),-,1 " ':1 " , 'f'\ 

WVOLVEO vef1ICLf~ 

V~HII'1,..&", f .mn 
I r,::x'Jxs: " fUR ~, 

211111. I H~ .' 1:1 -, 
OI .\\',\lt ll.l ·\. \\I.\ 1l0 H 

NARRATIVES 

n", 

'\(.1:111. ~., I" "r 

'AODEI , 

D.,." II ~ 

,WOI '/tN F.\" 

I" \ ,,1\e<J 
C(iLOfI 

( 11 :1.: 

(.mllll~ IiT5 

In "UlIHllaf~ ;!;Cl ~r>0kc "ji ll .>\l1lador I 11;,v:ll'rl;J or I :,:::.:, ~<': ( '\ illl.! 111 rl.' \:!;IHI" lu iI ilalldi'.':Jprcd ~igl1 aprliOl11(l[) !h:lt he had 

,,"bmilf'l.:d. t\1ll[ldo r j" rl.:~ll1~'Slil\g. : 11 11 ( k ap i';jr~ Ill!; ~ p.l\.~. III I'rnnl or hi.~ L"61,klKC. 11C dri\ e., :I 2(jO() Tn) (l la Corolla grey il\ 

l·olHI' hc:lrillg II rial!.!'" Il~X~~51 lind h" ~;1 \ :llid H' l1ldio.:ap pbqrdlr Br:,83l'iO rdr tll,lI :lrTW SUlrl'r~ 

·r hc!'L" I~ <I !!.'II,Ir.'.\" on j*'r'-'n .' 111.11 ,\·Ir {llil\.lrrid dOl:' I l lilil.~ .Illd It.:q\ll':SI~ til .: ~pOl 

(' lit tl f CI\ I1 II.:I1!Cl\CC ;\IId il1f ill"l)lc d a/I I 111.11 :,ol11diml'S he i~ olldl,k 10' l'ad,!II hi" gara~'...': 10 1<) elr .. IIIll)l' alll:Y . 

. \/(\ h.;lie\c" II)II( \hL~ pt' r~1 1I1 <1(\1.: :-< 11,,1 \lh~·llh<.: \\:Cjllir l'1I1<." IH" !I\I') L1l\dic.Jjl ~i~11 pl(lL'<..'11l<:!11 <illd rl'(l'll1~od~ IIll.' i1pn1iG1!lon l"k'

dellied . N\\lhin~ liIl1h..:r.1t Ihi,; \illl~· . 

I x.' 



, . , . Handicapped Space/Zone 
Public Works Site Inspection 

Application #:# 811 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No x 
Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 8/24/2012 Police Report # 12-08719 

Handicapped Space/Zone 

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 811 

Traffic EngIneer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Trafffc Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No X 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 8/24/2012 Police Report # 12-08719 



. " Rr~ert J. Lovero 

/.1-"iID of? /' 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police .. .' Mayor 

A Century of Pl"ogrcs~ with »ride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You must bave a pe.rmanent Hsndicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

f1l11£1Ciot! OldwmA /823 (3. lS&u,/le 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Berwyn Address) 

(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) (Telephone ICell Phone Number) 

Is {here ... garage on the properti@ No Are you the homeowner? Ye!i_ ~() __ 

Driveway ___ Carporl ___ _ 

All AppJicants must submit the Physicians form (A) 

*Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B). 
*** •• ****.* ••• **$.**~**~***~.***.** •••• ~*.**.* •• ***+~~~~.*****.~** •• ****** •• ****.** 

Vehi ele Information 

( ehlcle make and model) (CDlo / Year) 

f/dle; ?J5d- __ . ,5:5/:5 
(llJilloi.\ License Plale Number) (Curren! City Vehicle Slicker Numher) 

8r 5g380 
(Illinois Handicapped Plate) (111in(li~ PennanCnl HancJic;lp PIZlcard Ntlmncr) 

I hereby nfflr m thnl the inform nrion provided is true Clnd correct lind it .'\hall be: proh i bi lcd (Inc! un la wfu I r or any 70 sworn affidavit, which said persoll knows 10 be [.1« or believes 10 be false. 

& ()~ S-~22/2{)!& 
Return the completed form to .he Parkin~ Division atlhe Berwyn Police ~partmen t 

6401 West J loi( Street, Berwyn, Illinois 



, Robert J. Lovero James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police • Mayor 

A Century of Progn.'fIs with Pride 

(Sigllalufc or halJ(lic;lppcd person or (heir legal guardian) (Date) 

Physician Form (A) 

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

t . . ~~YSician mu~ state, by prin~iDg below, the nature of the patient's handicap 

~ k2 (LLAhyj:~A _ _ __ 
rI\ 

o 

Docs Ihe patient uIiJi~.1.' nny 01' the following? : 

Walker ___ _ Wheel ChJir ___ _ Cane ___ _ Ox.ygen ____ _ 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above n!lIned "Handicapped Person" constitutes him/her 
as 8 handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par, 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person
Every natmal person who has [l1!rmllnently lost Ihe use of a leg or hoth legs or an arm or both arms Of any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as [0 be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or a wheelchair,) 

(Phy§'S Signatlire/Slllmp)---
___ " SJ~if(8--

(Date) 

, ~: ... n\. ' 
(Pl~,ysician's Name) (Address and Telephone Number) 

~{w ~V\ -.Tc ~O'{a d-

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West J 1" Street, Berwyn, Illinois 



,Mayor 

Robert J. Lovero 
City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

MEMORANDUM 

September 25, 2012 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Applications 

Having been reviewed by the Police Department, Traffic Division and Public Works 
Department, the attached handicap sign/zone application is herewith submitted for your 
consideration with a recommendation for approval by Alderman Avila. 

Address Owner Name Application # 

2125 s. Home Dominic Cirignani 814 

Thank you very much. 



'llerwrJn PoUu -------- 11 11 S€p j J P" 03 
-'~~' 

__ " __ :k;::,., __ ", ._ 
7 .)._' $ C '; .. ,100"""', • 
.,,,.11 

otra.: T. T .... IIJ 

T.l<p/>oII<. 

_ of DIoobilirz: 

Doctor\ ""'" "1IIdo,~ . j 

0.--. $ • • UBat :, -
~1 

0tISmc:t1 

n ,. ala inI._ ..... 

", 
11 I 

x I 

.. I 

" I 
I 

I 

I " I 
! ! I 

.1 I 
,. " 

, ... -.1 

1l .. <Iieopprd "' ... 1 
It.oad ..... d l'!.:onI l 

""-...... 1 
w.ltof lc-:j 

0.'10' :1 

,. 
x I 

I 
, I 

II 

I 

I 

-.. ",".,. IlepI ~I 
, I I ~'Il :' i" 

l<oq<.io< " 

! d Iw..-.t ... _ 

I 

.. 
I 

x I 

I 

I 



'. 'lil lf'l'lk ..... ' ''-', 
-.~ 
I,. ,,1.,; ,. k"l' "' 
...... . _ .. G 

n" ~' :'" ~ , ':",, 
,_ '" ot< ... BO<I 

' ''' :7:'' ' !1\.<<.I 

( 1 ~ ",".\'1 1 I~"'"NW 
.. , •• eo 

" ~. 

-

()Ft'I( ·Ii\ I. S\VORN "()Ll CF. RRPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
~~1I1 W~<I j 1. , Sln'r! Ikn. ) 'n. 11..1i1j../1I1 (08) 79 .... :'1".1111 ---

........ ,.0. 
( ' I :''' ' :<~ 'h 

\ I't'~,." I ,~ . ." 
..... _ '" "' ...... """," 00, ..... ' _, 

:':."' ~ "" II' ",·,~~,.II ("w,~ 
• ,. .... <ODI 

- - .-. .. 
~( , ! I :~ ~ I ~"'''' IV II,~"'''' II ",,,n: -, - ...... 

•• • •• 

~ 

' ,1.1 1 , \ ""'".. .. 1"11< , • 11 " .. ' ... <, k.·"' .... "'!' I',,,,) _ .. -I I IHI . I . 1. ,\\ ·I.RNI· 
N. -_. 

•• 
'K' II •. IJ'J";"." I ;1.:, • " ,', .. "w" _ .. 
, ,\ ... ~ 
~ 

I'" , _. _. ... " 

, I~II", 'XI. ,,,,, ,,"1(" 

• • 

-
•• 

•• 
" • • 

:':5 I k.,,,, IlL",). II. -

........ ".. .... , 
I",, ~,,'d 

~. 

Reo' 

,","," 
• • 

-M<, . .... ;,,!, r.,,,) 

............ 

.-.,-

-.. -

'" ,.un"",,) !I:O , ,>Ot~ \\ ilh L''''<f'''' hicbla "I", i, [)"",i"ic r 'f;g"""; , "''''~I~l,·, ~nd >PO'''~ r"llilrJ; n~ ~ l,n",I;"" i> 

~r'I'I;"'·31"'" Ihal "JS , uhn.ill .. 1. l .lt~ ";n;c , ,, fl"e,.. (' '''H 

.I,,, ,.~ a ... ,,1 in ,,,,I,,, I <J<I.I ,j'","'n b<:arin~ II " , ," ~~ I, I \V~~ ""oJ h .l~ " 'Jlid Ha"dicor I"""""". ~i\'14 :~4. 0'">1;11;, ..c. "" """ 
rhc,~ ;, ,, ~"rJ~C '"' f'I'~" '".I' ,'',," can " <>1 11<' ul iliu<l d,,,,·!!, Ill. ~n",'1 .i~.., ur 

I "" !:"r.s.. M •. {" ;, ; ~",'n; IU" .".' ,he r ~'l";r e"'" tll.< [II' I",. 1<1;':,,1'1"''' , i ~n' I,,.. Ihe <;, ~, 1'1 "I hi" ~ !url ",,' a' 1 hi, ,i t1 "' • .. _""" """" ... 
\ ' I"'~I,. 11 ~~\' 

..... 
I ~.' 

" ... 



, . 
Robtrl J . Ulvero 
• Mayor 

James D. RJ b. 
Cbld or PoU.e 

A c ... 0f)'. r ......... Iri'~ 1'l1II. 

AmdavU For Handica pped Par king SIgn or Drop Off Zone 

v .... ".11 ko ............ , !l •• IIk., S'''. PI ... or II •• ,..., l'IuoNi 
' 0 pork "1 •• ""'10 t~ • d .. ,p"'" fI .. dl •• p ''' ..... I.P ••• 

.£)""111'.,.' edt,", "" <tAt .21';£ S. !6 mE; B£.eU.'VIII, IL 
fN .. , .. c1H,.£:z; ; ' AI'I'I~ (B"""Y" ...... -.) } 

I,u ~"'~;k" 
It!h .... ......... rbo~ ~No 

On __ ")' AI" c..,.... 1./:0 
• • 

AlIAp pUouli ... "" • • ubmll tIli>P!ly·ki .... (O,. (A) 

'Rl!'Olt n 1.lIlIr .. J;mt , ail Ow ' ,C$Oltllt ro.,.. (B). 

) 

................................................................................... 
Vcllk10e Ida ...... Iin. 

/?r¢ /9 '11/ 
(Cob/V ... ) 

LL W f:L dUIU 

I h .... by &/form .... , III. ioUoomoTiGtl p""';:Sod It """ ..... -.. ond I' ..... ' ... p"'bibilCIII ....... 11101iI1 for.,y 
penon .. ftlo • IWOf'II . l'IIdo .... w!u<h ..,;:1 ......... _ . .. bo filM '" boKv<.o I(l to. &1M. 

,BAAl/IIi, U,';:t;14 U C (-/-/2-
11."" .... th...... (. ,m" lb. Pa, kIII. DtvI.I .. . , ,h. 11<....,... 1'011 .. Dcp."......" 

""', w ... II' .~, ...... ............ nu ..... 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress wltll Pride 

(Signature ofhand i~ apped person or their legal guardian) 

Physician Form (A) 

Jame5 D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

(Date) ,\ -I-f}, 

This form must be ruled oue In Its entirety aDd signed by your physician. 

Phplclap mull lUte. bY Rd"~DX btlp!!'. Ihe pl~re ofth. p,Uen", lI'pdlDP 

, 
• 

o 

Does tbe patient util ize any ofme following? : 

WaLku,-_ _ Wheel CIiaUI-. 
.~-

Cmo'-_ _ _ ""Yi''''~' ' _ _ _ 
1 hereby certify that die physical c:onditio~ of the abOve rwncdo'·Hindi....pped PersOD.~ constitute's bimlher 
u a lwldicapPCd persou u defined under the statutory provision Par. 1- 159 (PbyaiWly HIlIdii.pped Pcrson -
Every oatunll person·who W permanenlly 10ft 1M. use ofa Icgor both Icgs or an IlIlI or. both mns 01' any 
combioatioo thereof or 10)1 penon who ia to stVCl'IIly diublcd u to be unable ID move without the aid of 
crutches o~ai,.) , 

t-/- (;, 
(Phys{cian 's SignafllttlStamp) (D"') 

(Print physician'! Name) (Address IIlId Telephone Number) 

Return Ibt eompltted rorm to tAe Pltidllg Dlvlsloo Illbe &rwytI PoUu Dtparlmtol 
""inl W .... ' .H .. . "tr,,,, R..rwvn. nU "",I~ 



, . 
Robc-rt J. Lovt:ro Jal'Oti D. Rltt 

Cblt{ of Poll .. • Mayor 

Form B 
Owner Con •• nt For Handicap Sian 

Plac.m.ntJDrop-off Zone 

e /I IIy.t. j3<-' fUl/t " owner/manager of!thaproperty al 

';/,1 r S· He/Jl~ Ill/NNE' . stale as follows-; 

1) That h""JNjC. eiflIC..-N/tI'l/ Is atanantat!he above listed property. 

2) That fu,M .. eJizirroiltt{t hut'lOvces"s-tcJany paridngon the 
premlsH. 

h8lKllCap~ sig'l or drop-off 
to the placement of signs In 

4) I agree to notify the City of BelWYn if l)MwilC &jt.'vAit9N/ nO longer 
resides on the premises. 

Name: 
Address: 
Phone#: 

Rota .. til, " .... 10I0Il fa< .. 10 I~c !'Ir ldel OM,I .. " ,1M lie".,.. , . lkc Dtp.rtmo., 
~QI W ... I I·~. II ........ 1I"~.1. 



.' . 
. Handicapped Space/Zone • 

Pub lic Works Site Inspection 

Application. on 
Public Works DlrKtor Or Designee Roben Schll ltr 

Comments: 

Mee!! Public Wa,ks Criter1i1: 

Parking Space ", B '" Parking Zone ", '" • 

Date: 9/1/2012 Polk:e Report If 12-00671 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

AppliCiitlon If on 
Traffic Ensi~er or Designee Nlwle Campbell 

Comments, 

Meets Traffic Crltel la lor: 
Parking Space '" B ' " Pirking Zone ", '" 

, 

Oate: 9{'J/2012 Police Report II 12-09671 



Mayor 

Robert J. Lovero 
City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

MEMORANDUM 

September 25,2012 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 

Members of the City Council 

FR: T~omas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap ApplicatioM 

Having b-een reviewed by the Police Department, Traffic Division and Public Works 

Department, the attached handil:ap Sign/zone application Is herewith submitted for your 
consideration with a recommendation for approval by Alderman Laureto. 

Address Owner Name Application It 

1309 S Oak Park Christine Mazza-Devaney 812 

Thank you very much. 



'lJeTW!Jn PoUa 'iJepartment 
" , 

1l+1 <;fj 10 A ll' 13 

"""_J.~ To : -D...,: 
•• ,._' I C ' ,Sa .... D1: ' 
II1Yl112 

n I I " Il. , 

Addn:,,: 

.. • 
l.ronn . ..... 

V., No 
0.:.:1<1« NOI<! AIr"",;.,. x • ... "",,,-:1 

Own«'> S"""", LoIlOt' X' • IlMdicoj¥<! Plot • • 

o.n,d I , I lI,nd",j¥<! PIa< • .,j • 

o.n.:_d I , Wf><<i<!>a;r.! 

011_:' I , W"kor'Cvoo:! 

o.s_:' , I I O'~J.": I 

,- ~ 

Mco: .. Pol'" Ikpt s;;:1 , I I ~'QU_nl' 

C:Jg!Jlw ... AldmNo: 

, .. , 
I 

, I 

I 

" 

[=:':I1:.:.~!~'~:~"~R~ec:om:,:om::",,: .. :.:nd~·:~~~=b~l===J 

" I 
, I 

I 
:oJ 



" _~Lt~p£l~l fi1cJ. 

""""-
, l~.!.den( ~~~ . .. 
~ ~1IID<ImD 

, ()8I1J1l01 2 14:30 

INVOLVED ENllTlEIS 

AAW 

~ M.~:~~'!Iey .. ~h~~ti.ne.A. 

'" .. " 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Be.wyD, IL 60402 (708) 79S-~ 

'''''''''' . 
AI?P!~~I F~e._, __ _ [2-09129 _ •••••• L •••• __ •. __ __ 

"''' " ... " .... 
_ .•••. , ,..I..Y'1l1k I~_. CI2-04265I 

:-LOC,J,noNM ~(IfOU.SI£'NO.: i-iMifii.Wil 

: .t. 3~ s OAK I'AR.K .AV .~~.!!!. .I!:: .~92. 
SUl\ltCOOI 

... 
_ .. _- -_. __ . -

'" 
F - ____ •.•.. ' ' __ ' _ ~ ___ ' __ "-;;'_. 0 " - __ '_ •• ' _ ' . " . -. "-. "'--r--"-" ._------·'iii...... .- -1 :U:T-~-·-- ·-···--

·'-a'OntlltO"""----- -, .. -- --- --"-.'--'--_'_' -.-.. --." .. --
...,;------ ' _ ._-" .- • •• - ., ... ____ 0 ___ • '." n, _ .•• --.---,,-;,,,.=-----.- .. ----;~=:;;:~::c-::"""'=,,.---.-.-._- .... -

--- ... . -• .. _--' ..• <. _ _ .. - .,-",-.c=~- '... - ---.• -- --- -- -- _ ._ .. . _, 

DEVANEY. OARRl-:N R 

M ' •• _ ••• ~ . .J. .. " 
, . """,,,,0 .... ---·Lh.""'-

1IIIo~~ 1 ,,,,,,-'- -
I 
' AiT~----

' .. _,::;;:-----_._'---,--, "" ! 
--------T, -=""'~·-----------_= ... .ro~'~07.------------

~ .• ~~~~.~p~c~.t t-"jle) - 0 caUflt(S ) . '._. Olttu ------ ... . .. 
iNVOl.VED V!HiClfS 

r----- - ... ----1---- .. -........ .-... ----.. 
. VVW'I..Aft f san l'I'l'f: 1INOl.w.HT 

1 1I067)Y ,[L VDJIIMiniyan ~ Involvul 

--_ .... ----.-... --... . ....... _- , , 

~------ "'U;-' -'- ! Mooa.:::"-- .. r --- . . " " -- . co.~_=",=---

__ U~kno."!.~l ___ -,!~""'"'_Wlti.;o.;-~,-_ _ ...... ~_ .... _i _ _ ____ _____ , _______ _ 1996 t Chevrolet 

------ .. -- --.-------
....... T1VE4 

, ;,.wrr~TiVt------·-· - ----_ .. .. _--------- -- --_ .. _- -- -

In summary: 
No interViewed Christine Mazza-Devaney regarding a request for Handicapped parking in fronl orner residence. She 
resides at 1309 Oak Park Ave 2nd FI and suffers from The vehicle driven 

is a white 1996 Chevy \l8n beAring II plate# 80673Y. Christine has no access 10 a garage and only uses on Street parking. 

She also has a valid II Handicap placardN 9029301 . _ ....... 
STAll. : ~DIIV . .... 

~9UNq!T~~ ___ _ 183 

Paee 1 of 1 



0 0 -
Handicapped Space/Zone 

Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 812 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 9/7/2012 Police Report # 12-09129 

Handicapped Space/Zone 

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 812 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 9/7/2012 Police Report # 12-09129 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You must have a pennanent Hondkap State Plate 01" Handicap Placsrd 
to park any vehkl~ in a designated Handicap ParkJng space 

L'hr,~tol\ e... 'MCA?zQ -~~~'i 
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) 

D C\. ,(.J -41\ '0< -.,j;., \,f\ <.~ 
(Name or caregiver, or guar Jan If minor) 

Is there a gnrage on the property? Yes.@ 

Driveway ___ Carport. __ _ 

/ 

f30Dt Qo...~ Va./\( A,)L 
(Berwyn Address) 

---,u...._---- J _______ _ 
(Te)ephone JCell Phone Number) 

Are. you the homeowner? Yes 

All Applicants must submit the Physicians form (A) 

*Renters must submit the Owner ConSVlt fonn (B). 
~.* •••• * •••• * ••• +.** •• *+ •••• *.*.~ •• ** •••• *~ •• ~.* ••••• **.*.***.*~ •••• * •••• ~, ~ ••• + ••• ~ 

Vehicle Information 

I "'j(", .' ' " ~ ,/ 'T f' ) 
__ ,----''/--'-t-'''',{~-''\~'''--/ 1 ...... ,""'"'',(>-.:..1_' ..... ( ..:;:;~-,-,"-, C::""". ,,-,_cr ...... { ..... c....:.,, ) • , - , 

(Verucle make and model) 
\?! () , -j - \./ 7> '-- CD . -j. t 

(Dlinois License Phue Number) 

((lIinois Handicap~d Plate) 

(Color / Year) 

(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

(Illinois Pennanenl Handicap Placard Number) 

1 hereby affirm thallhe information provided is true and correcl, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn uffidllVil, which said person knows 10 be false or believes to be false. 

j} " .) " -, 
eted form to the Parking Dlyi&ion at the Berwyn Po 

6;Wl West 31" Strfet, Berwyn, minois 



.. 

"Rl?bert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

(Sign.ture of hond; cupped person or their legal guardian) (Date) 

Physician Form (A) 

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician, 

Physician must state. by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap 

J 
..1! dC! 

I : 7 

/ 
., r ' 

7 

Does the patient utilize any of the following? : 

Walker ___ _ Wheel Chair ___ _ Cane ___ _ Oxygen __ _ 

! hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes himfher 
as" handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person
Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms Or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or a wheelchoir.) 

C (Physician's SiknaturelStamp) . 
;e tw..,; J t 12 

/ 
(Dale) 

(print Physiciari's Name) (Address and Telephone Number) 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31" Street, Berwyn, illinois 



" 

.. ', .. 
'," Robert J. Lovero 

Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Form B 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign 

Placement/Drop-off Zone 

I ~~ W\~h. owner/manager of the property at 

[~oq ~\, DG ~ ,?trn~ I state as follows: 

1) That C! tf \Zl~ tl \1. 121\ is a tenant at the above listed property. 

2) That Q ~\S H ~2-J.~ . \ 
has no access to any parking on the 

premises. 

3) That if c.~" t\ (n .. 1-A is granted a handicapped sign or drop-off 
zone by the Ity of Berwyn, I have no objectIon to the placement of signs In 

front of this address. 

4) I ag ree to notify th e City of Berwyn if (~'~!. is, t\ 13 22:1l no 10 nge r 
resides on the prem ises. ~ .. 

~AIl t1)J1~ \11~ 
Signature/ e \ 

N a m e :----t-':-"---'-----::----,--..::....<....~......;;....;~ ""-

Address: t-~ 
Phone#: 7j1J 2. 

Return the completeO form to the Pnrking Division at the Berwyn PoUce Department 
6401 West 3111 Street, Berwyn, mlnols 



Mayor 

Robert J. lovero 
City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

)<-8 
MEMORANDUM 

CORRECTED 

September 25, 2012 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Applications 

Having been reviewed by the Police Department, Traffic Division and Public Works 
Department, the attached handicap sign/zone application is herewith submitted for your 
consideration wit h a recommendation to deny by Alderman Avila. 

Address Owner Name Appl ication # 

6843 W. 21st William John Pusateri 807 

Thank you very much. 



"ppI.' .. \00 N.""-' 
'lkfW!Jn poria 'Department , _ ... _-,._ ----,._--

-,~"' 

1\Md,,_O -P.n., .. II.<. 
R ....... _ 

T~ ~.,.,. RobrnJ Lo ..... _ .. ...,.. -. ~ .. c...-., $<T\oro. t)! .. _ 

Iloo< t.'II2OJl 
orr~<f MMp R.6e , '. r91 

T,l<r •• 

IUO"", ofDo.>bilily-

0..-..... _I M r,d ... 1 

0-..'. s..w>n l<,,,,.1 

,..,.." I'o~~" 0.", 
R,·"" ... · . ..... 

u ..... 1 

0r0 ........ r:1 

00_ ... 1 

no So",,, 1 

,,, ~ , I 
, I 

I , 
, 
, 

, 

1"'_-
I 

I 

'" ~ .......... dl x 1 I 

W ... k ... , •. 1 

W ..... J(·_·I 

[=~1lJl w.'" AkIt' ... ~' 

r-------SO'c'"ff" R" 'c'coc'=o=mc'c'c'd"'"'";oco,------, 



• 

! 

-

.-.~ .• -.. ,-.-.-,,--, .. , --.............. - . ..... ,.., ... ,. _. 
,"----' ... ' , .... 
• -• •• ---.. r<.,, ",MC - -• • • --

Berwyn Police Department 
"'tl w. .. J", so, .. , .... ~~ •. IL _I (1il!111'0$-~ 

...... _,.., - _. _ . 
, ."", ...... _ .. __ ..... _-...,. ,,~ -,'" ... ~, .. ...., --
- --" - "'". " ... ,., ... ~ ... ....., - - --. -. •• •• 

-- - -- - --. -. .. • • 

- 'I.' , , ~, ._" -
""p'"",,! --_ .. - . --" -" " "., ~", ----.-

-• ---.. " 
---•• 

•• 

" 

. ..... .." 

-.-
--. 
-.-
--. 

'" --... ,...\" .. ........... ,.;. 
, .... "",~ ,",-. "'_l .................... "',"-..i 
".~, .... "",..... ... ,j .... "._r __ -'" __ .......... _ .... _ ,. ..... ....... 

---0"""'" ",oo m 
•• • 
". 

_ ... ••• 

I. ... I 



, . Handicapped Space/Zone 
Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 807 

Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No x 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 9/7/2012 Police Report # 12-06524 

Handicapped Space/Zone 

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 807 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: This is a corner building with no parking areas along 2 sides of the house. 

No parking areas can be used temporarily for drop off and pick up. In addition, there are 2 

handicap parking spaces on the north-south street along this building. 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No X 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 9/7/2012 Police Report # 12-06524 



·' 
RQbert J. Lovero 

Mayor 

• -. /. ~ I: 

A Century of Progress with PrIde 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parkinu; Sign or Drop Ofr Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate OT Handicap Placard 
to park any vehlcJe In a desJgnated Handicap Parking space 

wJIL'a>'t\ ""JO~~4.rL tvW-J3 ID J\..r 
(Name of Hanaicappr pplicant) (Benvyn Addres&) 

Da.\Un t1a,tl~L¢~kl 
(Name of caregwer, or guardian tfrn r) 

:Dr /vetfb'r .hJm 
Is there a garage on the property? Yes ~ 
Driveway __ Carport __ _ 

Are' you the homeowner? Yes __ ~ 
M1:~{A/)4/h 

# 
AllAppHcantJ must submit tile: Pflysicims ro~ (A) .. 

*Renters must submit the Owne~ Consent form (B) • 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Vehicle Information' 

(Vehicle make and model (Col{); Year) 

S-b ~YQ vi 
(n!inois License Plate Number) (Current City Vebicle Sticker Number) 

(Illinois Handicapped. Plate) 

I bereby affIrm tbat the infonnarion provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to fi Ie a sworn affidavit, wbich said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

~/~ sf lj.J)j~ 
ReturnLmPteted form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 

640 1 W~,d ,11-' Str'P.pt. R~rwvn. IIUnnl .• 



Robert J. Lovero James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

, 

Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) (Date) 

Physician Form (A) 
This form must be fIlled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state, by pdntioe ~elow, the nature of the patient's handicap 

, • 'bC' r , , , r J 

Does the patient utilize any of the foHowing? : 

Walker ___ _ Wheel Chair;...., __ _ Cane ---- , Oxygen;....,, ___ _ 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above namedi"Handicapped Person." constitutes himlber 
as a handicapped persoD as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person -
Every natural person who has pennanently lost the we of a leg or both legs or an a.rm'or both arms or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or a wheelchair.) 

<; - "~ \J-
(Jihysici!U1 's Signature/Stamp) (Date) 

(Print Physician's Name) (Address and Telephone Number) 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at tbe Berwyn Police Department 
1\401 Wl'.d :H JI Strppt. Rprwvn. IJllnn'. 



.R~rt J . Lovero 
Mayor 

Form B 

James D. RIb 
Chltf of PoUc£ 

Owne r Con •• nt For Handica p 5 1Rn 

PJaceme ntiDrop-off Zone 

Is a tenan'at the above listed property. 

2) That w \.'f, ... 1"\ ':rRa ,.\c-~ ; has no acces& to:any'parldng on the 
premlsos. 

3) That if \.oJ; II, ..... "li' ... s",RA.; is uranteda handicapped sign or drop-off 
zone by the City of Berwyn, r have no objection to the placement of sign!) In 
front of this address. 

4 ) I agree to notify ItI& City 
resides on the premises. 

R. , •• n ,~. compl<,td (.m 10 .IM , •• 1<10. DI"bloo o' , • • 8 ...... 1" 1'4ou.. 0...'''_1 
~, W .. . 1'· .~ .. _ . ........... fllh ... I, 



.Mayor 

Robert J. Lovero 
City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

MEMORANDUM 

September 2S, 2012 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lavero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 

City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Appllcations 

Having been reviewed by the Police Department, Traffic Division and Public Works 
Department, the attached handicap slgn/zone application is herewith submitted for your 

consideration with a recommendation for approval bV Alderman Avila. 

Address Owner Name Application tt 

1823 S. Grove Barbara Sepulveda 815 

Thank yau very much, 



Handicapped Space/Zone 
Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 815 

Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

-_. 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking lone Yes No x 

Date: 9/7/2012 Police Report # 12-10170 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 815 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 9/7/2012 Police Report # 12-10170 



AlT""""_"'_' i1 5 
'Berwyn PoBa 'lJepa~,¥nt .. 

.. • .... r. .. C,' 

!ill S<' 10 Aii'll 

H.nd~,«,,~ . '"<I.",,, IZ, .... 

~' ........ f, ..... 

To: M'JO' Rot>o~j 1.<> ..... 
_ a..wyo PoI .... ~ .. C""." .. ",) ........ .,.1), ....... 
0... '1(/0011 
OO"~« 114 l._.,,~ 

v .. No 

0..--. "'"'" .. rr ...... 1 x I 
0.. ...... $0_, L<'...j , 

a.,.,. ex 
o.,w.·,~ 1 

Oft $>ofto_1 

Oos-.I x 

I 

I 
I , 
I x 

I 
I 

,. ~ 

~'f1',j_1 x 

lIoool~_ 1'I •• ",d 1 x 

o'l'Y"o l 

.,,.,.,012- 1,,"'0 

C :11]1"' .... .... -
r------,S~I-'cr~r cR~.-'-o-m-m--.-"cdc'-HcO-"-------,1 

"Pf"O""d X 0.-.1 . 



... -~, .. .. --
""I 1.\Il('10<''''. I ·i~- , _.-
I' .... ~· ... k'l""' _ .. -. .. 
I''''?·.llll~ I .Hl\ 
_ ... oc , 

N . '-, .. 

-

OF .... C IAI. !'iWIUIN 1'01..1eF. KF.I'OIrr 

Berwyn Police Department 
6~(lIW"",jl~ISlr ... 1 Ik"'j_. 11,6114O! (7I1S)'~MM 

.... _ ..... 
"';~In ~ ... 

.-'1'1-..... I ,I" 

"0'''_ ... _. __ -. ...... ,-
IW:J",,~"\'J II M.."'!~ II "11": ....... c_ 

- -
•• • • 

•• 

_. 

- ~. 

,. ' 

-'1/\1 I I. '1'I'Ik". I 1 ~ •• _ " .... "'~ ,I , .1"" 

........... 
" 1l""".1 _. 
~ms - -" 

... ·I*I"''-. I\'''*''M, 

If'" 
_. 

" 

_. 
I:· 1n !"l'I! ---1<10., .... _ 

... "" .. ", 

-..-
...... too ......... 

1) ~m.I/·lIl1Cl'ylvc-da. "lit. rcsidc~ at I H~; S. (;n>"" ",-c. IIcn' ~ n. II. 604fl~. i< ""1l>C~ling h~"dic~ ppc<.l 

p~l'I.i n~ ~i ~ .. ~ to "" pl~~cd in IhMlI "r I .... ·, ",.i,blCc. /Ioh. 'i.c1",1,·c(~1 ." Ire,"" (' oen '.,"-<."I .. ~I " I., hou "'" crell 
in'rai,~ "nlk in~ "t>ilil~ . "hieh limil' her ""o!>ilil.1 ~nOJ '"u.''''' di meull) "ilh 

"'.II"I!'C'; "~ . 1 II~I(: is .' ~a(l.~" "" III" fI"'''';',,'\O. h"\\'''~f. I\k ScflU" ecbl do",. ,,('II haw .<c<q h. ~r&j1e f'I,l i" J1 0"-_",,,,1 

p.:Ill;n~ i< ,'C() ' li""l<o.L 

.. __ ........ 
k .I IWI'IUI \1.llh~' 1 

._, 
.',: 

1' .. < 1 ,,, I 



Robert J, Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You must have a permaAent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle in a desiguated Handicap Parking space 

3... ' .) 

(Name of caregiver. or guard ian if minor) 

Is Ihere a gar:tge on the properly?@JNO 

Driveway _ __ Ca'lJort _ __ _ 

I 'i;l~ S. Geo'~ fl;,.. Ex ""''\'' 1J.L '0I(4~ 
(Berwyn Address) 

~~J~~--=I=-~~~~, -
(Telephone ICel1 Phone Number) 

Are. you the homeowner? Yes __ NoX 

AU Applicants must submit the Physicians form (Al 

*Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B). 
***"'~' *.*. *.**."'***** •• *.*******"'** •• ***.~' **"***.***:I<."'.",********.*** •• "'''' •• *****'''*** 

Vehicle Information 

(Color I Yearl 

(Illinois License Plate Number) (Current Ci ty Vehicle Slicker NlImb~r) 

(Illinois Handicapped Plale) (Ill inois Permanent Handicap Placard Numher) 

I hereby affirm Ihat thl! information provided is true and correct. and it shnll be prohibit.ed Md unlawful for <lny 
pe rson to rile II sworn affidavit, which said person Knows to be faLse or believes to be: (<ltse. 

~d' y.J~ g.')';).-I), 
Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 

6401 West "H~L Street. Berwyn, Illinois 



Robert}. Lovern 
Mayo r 

James O. Ritt 
Chief of PoUc .. 

Physician Form (A) 

This form muslIN: filled aul in ito entirely and 5igMd by your phys idan. 

Phnid,U .... !I'k· by prigijul bdgw. !he no!Un 01 lb. D!~f!lt" b,ndit.p 

J 

W.I." ___ _ WhuICNir ___ _ , .. _--- Oxyl"n' ____ _ 

1 .. "by ""nif~ 111.1 u.. ph)'Sical COfl<l;!!On, 01 u.. ,bo~ Mm<d "HOI>d""l'ped I'=on" oono<l'Uf£> binllbcr 
.. . h. "tlico p~d penon .. 6efi .. d ~ntl<f the ""u!<Ify p<o.i.;.", f'or . 1·1$9 (Ph )1ioolly HlIId.cappe<i Perron -
he,), ",lUral p<f>lID ",1>0 tw ~m>."'"'I~ 10" II>< ... oIo ltg or both Ie" '" on """ CIt bo</! 1mI. "'" ,ny 
comb,n' I'otIlh<reoI 0< ."y 1"""" ,,1>0 " '" ... <1<11 di .. bI«l .. '" I>< "",ble 10 mo .... wi,.."" u.. oid or 
orutcbu Of • wlledchlir ) 

10". ) 

Rdum tho •• tup~IerI fotm~' 11>0 Porklnl DM.lor1.' 11>0 B!f"WY" P~I ... o.p""m<u, 
6<101 W .. , J l" Simi. B<f"W1n. UII ...... 

, 



. " ~ 

Robert], Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress "'ith Pride 

FormS 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign 

PlacementJDrop-off Zone 

I .D'-MA f..1Ar{ r:~'<-bl-ll ,owner/manager of the property at 

18 23 :') . bP?1C.. 411.. . , state as follows: 

1) That Piti1:M~ S::.PoL/U4 is a tenant at the above listed property. 

2) That f}tf:MEA S®L.Y'wfl has no access to any parking on the 
premises. 

3) That if ~~B90 0C.PuLVcM is granted a handicapped sign or drop-off 
zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no objection to the placement of signs in 
front of th is address. 

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if ~1:'B4~ S;;:,({;.(,.r<.M no longer 
resides on the premises. 

Name: :r~4 J-JA1rr:.C}"I'Y'I 
Signalure/Oate 

Address : ___ _ 

Phone#:_ . . . 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Dep~rtment 
6401 West 31 st Street. Berwyn. Illinois 



Christian 

c e n e r 
Re~r r~rlh (or the Real World 

3409 South Grove • Berwyn, IL 60402 • pbonelfax 708--398:3234 • www,BerwynAG ,Q[i 

September 19' 2012 

Dear T. Pavlik: 

We are requesting a permit to hold an outsIde sidewalk rummage sale In front of Christian Ufe Center at 
3409 Grove Ave. on Friday. Oct 5 12pm to 6 pm and Sat Oct 6, 8am to Spm. 

Please confirm that you have received thIs request and respond with approval to Christine Valdez to her 

email address christinenlfgz@yahoo.com . 

Thank you, 

laura Glasebrook 
Administrative Assista nt 
Christian Ufe Center 




